Business Planning for Mergers and Acquisitions

Carolina Academic Press Law Casebook Series Advisory Board



Gary J. Simson, Chairman Dean, Case Western Reserve University School of Law

> Raj Bhala University of Kansas School of Law

John C. Coffee, Jr. Columbia University Law School

Randall Coyne University of Oklahoma College of Law

John S. Dzienkowski University of Texas School of Law

> Paul Finkelman Albany Law School

Robert M. Jarvis Shepard Broad Law Center Nova Southeastern University

Vincent R. Johnson St. Mary's University School of Law

Michael A. Olivas University of Houston Law Center

Kenneth Port William Mitchell College of Law

Michael P. Scharf Case Western Reserve University School of Law

> Peter M. Shane Michael E. Moritz College of Law The Ohio State University

> > Emily L. Sherwin Cornell Law School

John F. Sutton, Jr.
Emeritus, University of Texas School of Law

David B. Wexler John E. Rogers College of Law University of Arizona

Business Planning for Mergers and Acquisitions

Corporate, Securities, Tax, Antitrust, International, and Related Aspects

Third Edition

Samuel C. Thompson, Jr.

Professor of Law, Arthur Weiss Distinguished Faculty Scholar, and Director, Center for the Study of Mergers and Acquisitions The Pennsylvania State University Dickinson School of Law

CAROLINA ACADEMIC PRESS

Durham, North Carolina

Copyright © 2008 Samuel C. Thompson, Jr. All Rights Reserved

ISBN 13: 978-1-59460-235-1 ISBN 10: 1-59460-235-2 LCCN 2006936998

> Carolina Academic Press 700 Kent Street Durham, North Carolina 27701 Telephone (919) 489-7486 Fax (919) 493-5668 www.cap-press.com

Printed in the United States of America

This book is dedicated to the professors at the University of Pennsylvania School of Law who introduced me to the topics covered here:

> Professor Robert H Mundheim, Corporations

> > Dean Bernard Wolfman, Corporate Tax

Visiting Professor David S. Ruder, Securities Regulation

Professor Louis B. Schwartz, Antitrust

Professor Martin J. Aronstein, Legal Accounting and Creditor Rights

Summary of Contents

Table of Ca	ases	lxxi
Preface to '	Third Edition	lxxviii
Acknowled	gments	lxxxi
Chapter 1	Introduction	3
Chapter 2	Voting and Dissenting in Mergers, Asset Acquisitions, and Compulsory Share Exchanges	25
Chapter 3	Directors' Duties in Mergers and Acquisitions	85
Chapter 4	Introduction to Securities Regulation	235
Chapter 5	Introduction to the Tax Aspects of Mergers and Acquisitions	309
Chapter 6	Introduction to Accounting for Mergers and Acquisitions	339
Chapter 7	Modern Valuation Techniques in Mergers and Acquisitions	363
Chapter 8	Introduction to Antitrust Law Aspects of Mergers and Acquisitions	413
Chapter 9	Hart-Scott-Rodino Pre-Merger Notification	531
Chapter 10	Confidentiality Agreements and Letters of Intent	553
Chapter 11	Acquisition of Stock of Closely-Held Corporation	563
Chapter 12	Acquisition of Assets of Closely-Held Corporation	589
Chapter 13	Acquisition of a Publicly-Held Target in a Negotiated Merger	609
Chapter 14	Acquisitions by Private Equity Firms in Leveraged and Management Buyouts	707
Chapter 15	Drafting Stock Purchase Agreements, Asset Acquisition Agreements, and Merger Agreements	751
Chapter 16	Proxy Contests	797
Chapter 17	Introduction to the Williams Act	821
Chapter 18	Regulation of Open Market Purchases	831

Chapter 19	Definition of Tender Offer	853
Chapter 20	Third-Party Tender Offers: The SEC's Rules under Sections 14(d) and (e)	869
Chapter 21	SEC'S Rules on Tender Offers by Issuers	933
Chapter 22	State Regulation of Tender Offers	937
Chapter 23	Target's Defensive Actions	955
Chapter 24	Second Step and Freezeout Mergers	1009
Chapter 25	Spin-Offs	1037
Chapter 26	International Acquisitions	1053
Chapter 27	Acquisitions of Banks, Bank Holding Companies, and Financial Holding Companies	1153
Chapter 28	Introduction to Issues in Telecommunications Mergers and Acquisitions	1171
Chapter 29	Acquisitions of Public Utilities	1207
Chapter 30	Acquisitions of Bankrupt Corporations	1219
Chapter 31	Introduction to Joint Ventures and Strategic Alliances: An Alternative to Merger	1233
Chapter 32	Ethical Issues Facing Attorneys in M&A: A Problem Approach	1255
Index of Ma	jor Concepts	1261

Contents

Table of Cases	lxxi
Preface to Third Edition	lxxvii
Acknowledgments	lxxxi
Chapter 1 Introduction	3
§ 1.1 Scope of Book	3
§ 1.2 Scope of Chapter	6
§ 1.3 Introduction to Consensual Transactions	6
Lou R. Kling and Eileen Nugent, Negotiated Acquisitions of Companies, Subsidiaries and Divisions Chapter 1,	
The Basics: Acquisition Methods and an Overview of the Process	
§ 1.4 Introduction to Tender Offers	10
Martin Lipton and Erica H. Steinberger, Takeovers and	
Freezeouts Excerpt from Chapter 1, Practical Aspects	4.0
of Tender Offers	10
§ 1.5 A Historical and Economic Perspective on Mergers and Acquisitions	11
Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings on Mergers	1.1
and Corporate Consolidation	11
§ 1.6 An Assessment of Various Theories of Mergers and Acquisitions	13
§ 1.7 Introduction to Event Studies: Determining the Wealth Effects of Mergers § 1.8 The Current M&A Scene	
•	18
§ 1.9 Introduction to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act	22
§ 1.10 References	22
Chapter 2 Voting and Dissenting in Mergers, Asset Acquisitions,	
and Compulsory Share Exchanges	25
§2.1 Scope	25
§ 2.2 Introductory Problem on Shareholders' Right to Vote and Dissent	26
§ 2.3 Introduction to the Impact of a Corporation's Articles of	
Incorporation and By-Laws on Shareholder and Director Voting	26
A. Introduction	26
B. Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws of the Goldman Sachs	
Group, Inc.	28
\$2.4 Voting and Dissenting Rights in Stock Acquisitions	29

x CONTENTS

§ 2.5	Stock Exchange Requirement of Approval by Acquiror's Shareholders	29
	A. Introduction	29
	B. New York Stock Exchange	29
	Section 312.03 Shareholder Approval of NYSE Listed Company Manual	29
§2.6	Mergers Between Corporations and Other Entitites	
	Such As Limited Liability Companies	30
§ 2.7	Legal Effect of a Merger and Share Exchange	31
	A. Comment on Rule Governing Legal Effect of Merger or	
	Share Exchange under MBCA § 11.07	31
	Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the Model	
	Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	31
	B. The Delaware Law	31
	1. The Law	31
	2. Illustration	31
§2.8	Illustration of Documents to Be Filed with State to Effectuate	
	Merger or Share Exchange	32
	A. Comment on Rules Governing Articles of Meger or	
	Share Exchange under MBCA § 11.06	32
	Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
	Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	32
	B. The Delaware Law	32
§2.9	The MBCA Long Form Merger and Share Exchange Provisions	32
	A. Comment on Rule Regarding Issuance of Shares under MBCA §6.21(f)	32
	Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
	Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	32
	B. Comment on Rules Regarding Definitions Relating to Mergers	
	and Share Exchanges under MBCA § 11.01	33
	Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
	Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	33
	C. Comment on Rules Relating to Adoption of Plan of Merger	
	under MBCA §11.02	33
	Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
	Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	33
	D. Comment on Rules Relating to Adoption of Plan of Share Exchange	
	under MBCA §11.03	34
	Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
	Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	34
	E. Comment on Rules Relating to Action on Plan of Merger or	
	Share Exchange under MBCA §11.04	34
	Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
	Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	34
	F. Comment on Rules Relating to Definitions Regarding the Right	
	to Dissent under MBCA § 13.01	35
	Committee on Corporate Laws, Proposed Changes in the	
	Model Business Corporation Act—Appraisal Rights	35

CONTENTS xi

G. Comment on Rules Relating to the Right of Appraisal	
under MBCA § 13.02	37
Committee on Corporate Laws, Proposed Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Appraisal Rights	37
H. Comment on Rules Regarding Notice of Appraisal Rights	
under MBCA § 13.20	39
Committee on Corporate Laws, Proposed Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Appraisal Rights	39
I. Comment on Rules Relating to Notice of Intent to	
Demand Payment under MBCA §13.21	40
Committee on Corporate Laws, Proposed Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Appraisal Rights	40
J. Comment on Rules Regarding Payment under MBCA § 13.24	40
Committee on Corporate Laws, Proposed Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Appraisal Rights	40
K. Comment on Rules Regarding Procedure if Shareholder is	
Dissatisfied with Payment or Offer under MBCA §13.26	40
Committee on Corporate Laws, Proposed Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Appraisal Rights	40
L. Comment on Rules Regarding Court Action under MBCA § 13.30	41
Committee on Corporate Laws, Proposed Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Appraisal Rights	41
M. Comment on Rules Regarding Court Costs and Counsel Fees	
under MBCA §13.31	41
Committee on Corporate Laws, Proposed Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Appraisal Rights	41
N. Problems on Direct Mergers and Share Exchanges	
under the MBCA: Acquiror Directly Acquires Target	41
1. Merger Consideration: 30% of Acquiror's Stock	41
2. Merger Consideration: 15% of Acquiror's Stock	42
3. Merger Consideration: Cash	42
4. Share Exchange	42
§ 2.10 Delaware Long Form Merger Provisions	43
A. Mergers of Domestic Delaware Corporations	43
B. Mergers of Delaware and Non-Delaware Corporations	43
C. Illustrative Merger Agreement under Delaware Law	43
D. No Compulsory Share Exchange	43
E. Dissenters' Rights under Delaware Law	43
1. The Statute	43
2. Example	44
F. Determination of Fair Value in a Delaware Appraisal Proceeding	44
1. The Traditional Delaware Block Method	44
Francis I. DuPont & Co. v. Universal Studios	44
2. The Modern Approach	45
Excerpt from Weinberger v. UOP. Inc.	45

xii CONTENTS

3. Modern Valuation Techniques	46
4. Determining Value of Target in Second-Step Freezeout Merger	46
Cede & Co., and Cinerama, Inc. v. Technicolor, Inc.	46
Note	46
G. Exclusivity	47
1. Basic Exclusivity Rule in Delaware	47
Excerpt from Weinberger v. UOP, Inc.	47
2. Evidence of Fraud	47
Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.	47
Questions	48
H. Duty of Disclosure in Transaction with Appraisal Rights—Skeen	49
Skeen v. Jo-Ann Stores, Inc.	49
Note	49
I. Right of Preferred Stock to Appraisal—Ford	49
In the Matter of the Appraisal of Ford Holdings, Inc. Preferred Stock	49
J. Problems on Direct Mergers under Delaware Law: Acquiror	
Directly Acquires Target	51
1. Merger Consideration: 30% of Acquiror's Stock	51
2. Merger Consideration: 15% of Acquiror's Stock	51
3. Merger Consideration: Cash	51
§ 2.11 The MBCA Sale of "Substantially All" of Assets Provision	51
A. Introduction	51
B. Comment on Rules Regarding Disposal of Assets	
Not Requiring Shareholder Approval under MBCA § 12.01	51
Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	51
C. Comment on Rules Regarding Shareholder Approval	
of Certain Dispositions under MBCA §12.02	52
Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	52
D. Comment on Rules Relating to Dissolution by Board of Directors	
and Shareholders and Articles of Dissolution	
under MBCA §§ 14.02 to 14.03	53
Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	53
E. Dissenters' Rights on a Disposition of Assets Where	
Shareholder Approval Is Required under the MBCA	54
Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	54
F. Problems on Sales of Assets under the MBCA	54
1. Acquisition Consideration: 30% of Acquiror's Stock	54
2. Acquisition Consideration: 15% of Acquiror's Stock	54
3. Acquisition Consideration: Cash	55
§2.12 The Delaware Sale of "Substantially All" Assets Provision	55
A. Sale of Assets Provision	55

CONTENT THE	•••
CONTENTS	X111
CONTENTS	AIII

B. No Dissenters' Rights	55
C. Determination of Meaning of "Substantially All" the Assets	55
1. Quantitative and Qualitative Approach	55
Gimbel v. The Signal Companies, Inc.	55
2. Qualitative Approach	56
Katz v. Bregman	56
Questions	57
3. Sale of Assets of Subsidiary	58
Hollinger Inc., v. Hollinger International, Inc.	58
D. Dissolution after Sale of Assets	60
E. Problems on Sales of Assets under Delaware Law	60
1. Acquisition Consideration: 30% of Acquiror's Stock	60
2. Acquisition Consideration: 15% of Acquiror's Stock	60
3. Acquisition Consideration: Cash	60
§2.13 The De Facto Merger Doctrine	60
A. Absence of Dissenters' Rights in a Sale of Assets	
under § 271 of Delaware General Corporation Law	60
Hariton v. Arco Electronics, Inc.	60
Question	61
B. Avoiding Dissenters' Rights by Having Real Target Act As Acquiror	61
1. Illustration of the Problem	61
2. The Original Pennsylvania Approach	62
Farris v. Glen Alden Corp.	62
Note	64
§2.14 Triangular (or Subsidiary) Acquisitions	65
A. Introduction	65
B. Triangular Mergers in Delaware	65
Excerpt from Balotti and Finkelstein, The Delaware Law	
of Corporations and Business Organizations	65
C. Do the Shareholders of the Acquiring Parent Have the Right to Vote?	66
Equity Group Holdings v. DMG, Inc.	66
D. Problems on Triangular Mergers under the MBCA and Delaware Law	68
1. Merger Consideration: 30% of Acquiring Parent's Stock	68
2. Merger Consideration: 15% of Acquiror's Stock	68
3. Merger Consideration: Cash	68
§2.15 Is Class Voting Required?	68
A. The Delaware Approach	68
Warner Communications, Inc. v. Chris-Craft Industries, Inc.	68
Note	70
B. The MBCA Approach	71
1. For Mergers and Share Exchanges	71
a. The Statute. See MBCA Sections 11.04(f), 10.04, and 1.40(26).	71
b. Comment on Class Voting Requirement for	
Mergers and Share Exchanges under the MBCA	71

xiv CONTENTS

Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	71
2. For Sales of Substantially All the Assets	71
C. Problem on Class Voting	71
\$2.16 Short Form Mergers	72
A. The MBCA: Comment on Rules Regarding Merger	
Between Parent and Subsidiary or Between Subsidiaries	
under MBCA §§ 11.05 and 13.02	72
Committee on Corporate Laws, Changes in the	
Model Business Corporation Act—Fundamental Changes	72
B. Short Form Mergers in Delaware	73
1. The Delaware Short Form Merger Statute	73
2. Exclusivity of Appraisal in a Short Form Merger in Delaware	73
Glassman v. Unocal Exploration Corporation	73
§2.17 The California Approach to Long Form Mergers, Sales of Assets,	
Short Form Mergers and Dissenters' Rights	75
A. Introduction	75
B. The Definition of "Reorganization"	75
1. The Provision	75
2. Explanation	75
Marshall L. Small, Corporate Combinations under	
the New California General Corporation Law	75
C. Board of Directors' Authorization	75
1. The Provision	75
2. Explanation	75
Marshall L. Small, Corporate Combinations under	
the New California General Corporation Law	75
D. Shareholder Authorization	76
1. The Provision	76
2. Explanation	76
Marshall L. Small, Corporate Combinations under	
the New California General Corporation Law	76
3. Illustration of Shareholder Voting in a Triangular Merger	77
Kirschner Bros. Oil, Inc. v. Natomas Co.	77
Note	78
4. Is Class Voting Required by a Delaware Corporation	
under California's "Quasi California Corporation" Provision	78
VantagePoint Venture Partners 1996 v. Examen, Inc.	78
E. Merger Reorganizations	79
1. The Provision	79
2. Explanation	79
Marshall L. Small, Corporate Combinations under	
the New California General Corporation Law	79
F. Sale of Assets Transactions	80
1. The Provisions	80

CONTENTS	XV
CONTENTS	X

2. Explanation	80
Marshall L. Small, Corporate Combinations under	
the New California General Corporation Law	80
G. Exchange Reorganizations	81
1. The Provisions	81
2. Explanation	81
Marshall L. Small, Corporate Combinations under	
the New California General Corporation Law	81
H. Share Exchange Tender Offer	81
I. Interested Party Proposal or Tender Offer	82
J. Short Form Mergers	82
K. Dissenters' Rights	82
1. The Provision	82
2. Explanation	82
Marshall L. Small, Corporate Combinations under	
the New California General Corporation Law	82
3. Exclusivity Of Dissenters' Rights in California. See § 1312	82
Steinberg v. Amplica, Inc.	82
L. Problems	83
1. Long Form Direct Merger	83
2. Sale of Assets	83
3. Problems on Triangular Mergers	83
4. Class Voting	83
§ 2.18 The ALI's Rules Relating to Director Action and Shareholder	
Voting and Dissenting in Arm's Length Mergers and Acquisitions	84
References	84
Chapter 3 Directors' Duties in Mergers and Acquisitions	85
§3.1 Scope	85
§ 3.2 Introductory Problems on Directors' Duties	86
§ 3.3 Introduction to Duty of Loyalty and Duty of Care	87
ALI, Principles of Corporate Governance:	
Analysis and Recommendations	87
§ 3.4 Illustrative Duty of Loyalty Case— <i>Loft</i>	88
Guth v. Loft, Inc.	88
Note	88
§ 3.5 To Whom Is the Duty of Loyalty Owed?	88
HB Korenvaes Investments, L.P. v. Marriott Corporation	88
§ 3.6 Illustrative Duty of Care Case— <i>Lutz</i>	89
Lutz v. Boas	89
Note	90
§ 3.7 Illustrative Business Judgment Rule: Requirement of	
Disinterestedness—Puma	90
Puma v. Marriott	90
Question	90

xvi CONTENTS

§3.8 Introduction to Direct and Derivative Actions	91
A. Significance for Mergers and Acquisitions	91
B. Delaware Supreme Court's View on Derivative and Direct	t
Actions-Two Prong Test— DLJ	91
Tooley v. Donaldson, Lufkin, & Jenrette, Inc.	91
C. The Relationship Between Derivative Actions and the	
Business Judgment Rule in Delaware—Aronson	92
Aronson v. Lewis	92
§ 3.9 Meaning of Independence under Delaware Law and the	
NYSE and NASDAQ Rules: Impact of Sarbanes-Oxley	93
A. Independence under Delaware Law for Purposes of the	
Business Judgment Rule—Stewart	93
Beam v. Stewart	93
Note on Derivative and Direct Actions	95
B. Impact of Sarbanes-Oxley Act	95
C. Required Director Independence under NYSE and NASI	DAQ Rules 96
NASD and NYSE Rulemaking Relating to Corporate (Governance 96
§ 3.10 Application of the Business Judgment Rule in Arm's Length	1
Negotiated Mergers	97
A. The Gross Negligence Standard — Van Gorkom	97
Smith v. Van Gorkom	97
Questions	105
B. 1998 Amendments to Section 251 of the Delaware Gener	al
Corporation Law Relating to Van Gorkom	105
C. The Legislative Reaction to Van Gorkom	106
1. §102(b)(7) of the Delaware General Corporate Lav	v 106
Excerpt from Veasey, Finkelstein and Bigler, Delaware	
Supports Directors with a Three Legged Stool	
of Limited Liability, Indemnification and Insurance	106
Note	107
2. Entire Fairness Hearing Required before Section 10	2(b)(7)
Affirmative Defense — Emerald	107
Emerald Partners v. Berlin	107
Note	108
3. Indemnification and Insurance for Directors	108
D. The Business Judgment Rule Generally and the Exceptio	n
to Section 102(b)(7) for Acts Not in Good Faith—Disne	<i>y</i> 108
In Re The Walt Disney Company Derivative Litigation	108
E. Illustration of the Interface Between the Duty of Loyalty,	the
Duty of Care, the Business Judgment Rule, and Entire Fa	irness
in Consensual Transactions in Delaware	117
1. Delaware Supreme Court's Initial Decision	
on Business Judgment Rule Issue in Technicolor	117
Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc.	117
Ouestions	120

CONTENTS xvii

2. Chancery Court's Remand Decision on Business Judgment	
Rule in <i>Technicolor</i>	121
Cinerama, Inc. v. Technicolor, Inc.	121
Question and Note	122
F. Applicability of Business Judgment Rule to Acquiror's Directors	122
1. Allegation That Acquiror's Directors Ignored Warning Signs— Ash	122
Ash v. McCall	122
2. Allegation That Acquiror Overpaid to Keep	
CEO in Office—J.P. Morgan	123
In Re J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. Shareholder Litigation	123
Questions and Note	127
§ 3.11 Applicability of the Entire Fairness Standard in	
Parent-Subsidiary Mergers	128
A. Business Judgment Rule Applicable to Subsidiary's Dividend—Sinclair	128
Sinclair Oil Corporation v. Levien	128
Questions	129
B. Elaboration on the Entire Fairness Doctrine for	
Parent-Subsidiary Mergers: Fair Dealing and Fair Price — Weinberger	129
Weinberger v. UOP, Inc.	129
C. Amplification on Weinberger Test—Lynch	135
Kahn v. Lynch Communications Systems, Inc.	135
Questions and Note	138
§ 3.12 Applicability of Entire Fairness Doctrine When Controlling	
Shareholder Is on Both Sides of Transaction	138
A. Illustration of Prototype Controlling Shareholder Situation	
in Which Entire Fairness Applies— <i>Emerald</i>	138
Emerald Partners v. Berlin	138
Question	140
B. Entire Fairness in Negotiated Tender Offer and Merger Going	
Private Transaction—Emerging Communications	140
In Re Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	140
C. Does Entire Fairness Apply Where There Are	
Common Directors?—Krasner (Freeport)	145
Krasner v. Moffett	145
D. Does the Entire Fairness or Business Judgment Rule Apply	
to Management Buyouts?	148
§ 3.13 The Enhanced Business Judgment Rule for Defensive Tactics	
and Introduction to Poison Pills	148
A. Background: The Primary Purpose in a Stock Repurchase	
Transaction— <i>Cheff</i>	148
Cheff v. Mathes	148
Questions	149
B. The Enhanced Business Judgment Test—Unocal	149
Unocal Corporation v. Mesa Petroleum Co.	149
Notes and Questions	154

xviii CONTENTS

C. Note on Two-Tier Coercive Offers: The Prisoners' Dilemma	154
D. Introduction to Poison Pills: The Principal Defensive	
Tactic Scrutinzed under Unocal	155
1. Description of a Poison Pill Plan	155
Description of Poison Pill Plan, excerpt from Wachtell, Lipton,	
Rosen & Katz, The Share Purchase Rights Plan (1995)	155
2. Description of MCI, Inc.'s Poison Pill	156
3. Application of the Business Judgment Rule to the	
Adoption of a Poison Pill: The First Decision— <i>Moran</i>	157
Moran v. Household International, Inc.	157
Note and Questions	161
4. Delaware Supreme Court Reaffirms <i>Moran–Hilton</i>	161
Leonard Loventhal v. Hilton Hotels Corporation	161
5. The "Dead Hand" and "No Hand" Pill in Delaware— Quickturn	161
Quickturn Design Systems, Inc. v. Shapiro	161
Note	164
6. Other Issues with Poison Pills	165
E. Application of <i>Unocal</i> to Poison Pill and Repurchase	
Transaction — <i>Unitrin</i>	165
Unitrin, Inc. v. American General Corp.	165
Questions	170
§3.14 Introduction to the Duty to Auction	171
A. The Leading Case— Revlon	171
Revlon, Inc. v. MacAndrews & Forbes Holdings	171
Question	173
B. The "Just Say No" Defense in the Time-Warner Transaction:	
Does Revlon Apply? — Time-Warner	174
Paramount Communications, Inc. v. Time Inc.	174
Questions and Note	182
C. Does Revlon Apply in an Arm's Length Merger?—Arnold	182
Arnold v. Society for Savings Bancorp, Inc.	182
Note	183
D. Enhanced Judicial Scrutiny in Sale of Control Transaction— QVC	183
Paramount Communications, Inc. v. QVC Network, Inc.	183
E. The "Just Say No" Defense in Delaware— Moore	192
Moore Corporation Limited Inc, v. Wallace Computer Services, Inc.	192
Note	195
F. Introduction to the Analysis of Lock-Ups and Break-Up Fees	
in Revlon and Other Transactions	196
§3.15 Interference with Shareholders' Voting Rights:	
The Compelling Justification Test	196
A. The Precursor of the Test— <i>Schnell</i>	196
Schnell v. Chris-Craft Industries, Inc.	196
B. The Compelling Justification Test— <i>Blasius</i>	197
Blasius Industries, Inc. v. Atlas Corp.	197

CONTENTS xix

Question	200
C. Delaware Supreme Court Clarifies Blasius Standard	
in Unocal Context—Liquid Audio	200
MM Companies, Inc. v. Liquid Audio, Inc.	200
D. Vice Chancellor Strine's Suggested Modification	
of the <i>Basius</i> Standard— <i>Mercier</i>	204
Mercier v. Inter-Tel (Delaware), Incorporated	204
§3.16 Duty of Candor and Materiality Standard in Delaware	206
A. The Disclosure Standard— Arnold	206
Arnold v. Society for Savings Bancorp, Inc.	206
Note	207
B. The Disclosure Claim in J.P. Morgan	207
In Re J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. Shareholder Litigation	207
Note	209
§3.17 Issues in Sales of Controlled Corporations	210
A. Controlling Shareholder's Responsibility in Structuring a	
Third-Party Tender Offer and Freezeout Merger of a Sub—McMullin	210
McMullin v. Beran	210
B. Controlling Shareholder Receives Premium for High Vote Stock— TCI	213
In Re Tele-Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	213
C. Controlling Shareholder Sells Itself Rather Than Sub— <i>Digex</i>	217
In Re Digex, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	217
D. Use of Poison Pill to Prevent Sale of Stock of Target Held	
by Controlling Shareholder — <i>Hollinger</i>	220
1. The Chancery Court Decision	220
Hollinger International, Inc., v. Black	220
2. The Delaware Supreme Court's Decision	223
Black v. Hollinger International, Inc.	223
E. Does the Entire Fairness Standard Apply in a Tender Offer	
by a Controlling Shareholder for the Minority Held Shares	
of Its Sub?—Pure Resources	223
In Re Pure Resources, Inc., Shareholders Litigation	223
Note	230
F. Controlling Shareholder Rejects Sale of Target in Favor	
of Investment by Third Party in Target — Paxson	230
In Re Paxson Communication Corporation Shareholders Litigation	230
§ 3.18 The MBCA Approach to the Business Judgment Rule and Entire Fairness	232
§ 3.19 The ALI's Proposed Rules Relating to the Business Judgment Rule	233
References	234
Chapter 4 Introduction to Securities Regulation	235
§4.1 Scope	235
§4.2 Introductory Problems	236
§4.3 Introduction to the Liability Provisions of the 33 Act and 34 Act	236
§4.4 Introduction to Rule 10b-5	237

xx CONTENTS

	A. General Requirement of Scienter	237
	Ernst & Êrnst v. Hochfelder	237
	B. Aiding and Abetting Liability	238
	C. Rule 10b-5 in Short Form Mergers	238
	Santa Fe Industries, Inc. v. Green	238
	D. Misappropriation Theory under Rule 10b-5	240
	United States v. O'Hagan	240
§4.5	Materiality under the 33 and 34 Acts	242
	A. The Supreme Court's View under Section 14(a) of the 34 Act	242
	TSC Industries, Inc. v. Northway	242
	B. The Supreme Court's View under Rule 10b-5 of the 34 Act	244
	Basic, Inc. v. Levinson	244
	C. Materiality under the 33 Act	244
	D. SEC's View of Materiality in Financial Statements	245
	Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 99	245
§4.6	Introduction to the Registration Requirements under Section 5	
	of the Securities Act of 1933 and to the SEC's 2005 Securities	
	Offering Reform Rules	245
	A. In General	245
	B. Introduction to the Registration Requirement of Section 5	
	As They Existed Prior to the Adoption of the 2005 Securities	
	Offering Reform Rules	246
	1. Introduction	246
	2. The Pre-Filing Period	247
	3. Waiting Period	247
	4. The Post-Effective Period	249
	5. Summary	249
	C. Introduction to the SEC's 2005 Securities Offering Reform Rules	
	and Their Impact on the Pre-Filing, Waiting, and	
	Post-Effective Periods	249
	1. In General	249
	2. The Adopting Release Generally	250
	Securities and Exchange Commission,	
	Securities Offering Reform, Release No. 33–8591	250
	3. Treatment of Electronic Road Shows under the Adopting Release	252
	Securities and Exchange Commission,	
	Securities Offering Reform, Release No. 33–8591	252
§4.7	Compliance with State Blue Sky Laws	253
§4.8	Introduction to Issues Involved in the Preparation	
	of Registration Statements	254
	A. Introduction to Integration of Disclosure under the Securities Act	
	of 1933 and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934	254
	B. Background on Forms 10-K, 10-Q, and 8-K under the 34 Act	255
	1. Accelerated Filing Changes	255

CONTENTS xxi

Acceleration of Periodic Report Filing Dates and Disclosure	
Concerning Website Access to Reports SEC Release No. 34-46464	255
2. The 2004 Amendments to Form 8-K	256
Additional Form 8-K Disclosure Requirements and Acceleration	
of Filing Date SEC Release No. 34–49424	256
C. Introduction to the S-1 and S-3 Registration Statements	257
Excerpt from Securities Act Release No. 33–6383	257
D. Illustration of the S-3 Incorporation by Reference Process	258
E. Shelf Registrations under Rule 415	258
1. Introduction	258
2. Impact of 2005 Securities Offering Reform	259
Securities and Exchange Commission,	
Securities Offering Reform Release No. 33–8591	259
F. Preparation of the S-1 Registration Statement	259
G. Plain English Disclosure	260
Excerpt from SEC Division of Corporation Finance:	
Updated Staff Legal Bulletin No. 7, "Plain English Disclosure"	261
H. The MD&A	261
Commission Guidance Regarding Management's Discussion	
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results	
of Operations, Securities Act Release No. 8350	262
I. 2006 Changes in Disclosures Related to Compensation,	
Related Party Transactions, and Corporate Governance	263
Executive Compensation and Related Person Disclosure	
SEC Release No. 33-8732A	263
J. Forward-Looking Statements	264
Conference Report to the Private Securities and Litigation	
Reform Act of 1995	264
Question	266
K. Illustration of the "Bespeaks Caution" Doctrine in a Merger	267
Grossman v. Novell, Inc., et al.	267
§ 4.9 Introduction to Gun Jumping under § 5(c) in the Context	
of an Exchange Offer	268
Chris-Craft Industries, Inc. v. Bangor Punta Corp.	268
Question	270
§ 4.10 Illustration of Impact of Section 11 of the 33 Act	270
A. The Underwriters' Due Diligence and Reliance Defenses in WorldCom	270
In Re WorldCom, Inc. Securities Litigation	270
B. The Directors' Due Diligence and Reliance Defense in WorldCom	276
In Re WorldCom, Inc. Securities Litigation	276
§4.11 Introductory Problems on Public Offerings	277
§4.12 Applicability of Reg FD to Public Companies	278
Selective Disclosure and Insider Trading,	
Securities Act Release No. 7881	278

xxii CONTENTS

§4.13 Financial Disclosure and Related Provisions of the	
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002	278
A. Introduction to the Act	278
B. Management Assessment of Internal Controls	279
1. SEC's Final Rules	279
SEC Final Rule on Disclosures Re Internal Controls,	
Release Nos. 34–47986	279
2. Applicability of Internal Controls Report Regarding	
a New Acquired Target	279
Division of Corporation Finance FAQs on	
Internal Controls (Relating to M&A)	279
C. Officer Certification of Financial Reports	280
SEC Final Rules on Certification, Release No. 34–46427	280
D. Enhanced Reporting of Beneficial Interest under Section 16	280
SEC Final Rules under Section 16 of the 34 Act,	
Sec Release Nos. 34–46421	280
§4.14 Introduction to Exemptions from Registration	281
A. In General	281
B. Introduction to the Private Offering Exemption and the Rule 144	
Resale Exemption	281
§4.15 Guide for Completing a Statutory Section 4(2) Private Placement	283
ABA Federal Regulation of Securities Committee,	
Section 4(2) and Statutory Law	283
§4.16 Regulation D — Exemptions for Transactions Involving Limited	
Offers and Sales	284
A. Introduction	284
B. Illustration of the Impact of the Private Offering Exemption	
in Acquisition Transactions	285
Klapmeier v. Telecheck International, Inc.	285
Questions	286
C. Notice of Adoption of Regulation D	286
Securities Act Release No. 6389	286
D. Interpretative Release on Regulation D	289
Securities Act Release No. 6455	289
E. Private Placement Guidelines	291
Marc H. Morgenstern, Private Placement Guidelines-	
A Lawyer's Letter to a First-Time Issuer	291
F. Liability under Section 12(a)(2) in Private Offering	294
Glamorgan Coal Corp. v. Ratner's Group PLC	294
G. Problem on Use of Regulation D and Private Offering	
Exemption in Acquisition of Closely-Held Target	295
H. 2007 Proposed Amendments to Regulation D	297
Proposed Revisions of Limited Offering Exemptions in Regulation D	297
§4.17 Sale of Restricted Securities under Rule 144	297
A. The Adopting Release	297

CONTENTS	xxiii

Securities Act Release No. 5223	297
Note	301
B. Adoption of the Two-Year Rule in Rule 144(k)	302
Securities Act Release No. 6285	302
C. Guide to Compliance with Rule 144	302
Thomas G. Boy and Ed Kaufman, Rule 144, Appendix 38A	
Chapter 38 of A.A. Sommer Jr. (ed),	
Securities Law Techniques	302
D. Introductory Problems on Rule 144	303
E. 2007 Proposed Amendments to Rule 144	304
Proposed Revisions to Rule 144 and Rule 145 to Shorten	
Holding Period for Affiliates and Non-Affiliates	304
§4.18 Sale of Restricted Securities under Section 4(1-1/2)	304
ABA, Committee on Federal Regulation of Securities,	
The Section "4(1-1/2)" Phenomenon: Private	
Resales of "Restricted" Securities	304
Questions	306
§4.19 Introduction to Rule 144A	306
References	307
Chapter 5 Introduction to the Tax Aspects of Mergers and Acquisitions	309
§5.1 Scope	309
§5.2 Basic Introductory Problem	310
§5.3 Introduction to C Corporations and Realization	
and Recognition Concepts	310
A. Taxation of C Corporations and Their Shareholders	310
B. Federal Income Taxation of Sales or Exchanges of Property	311
§5.4 Overview of Taxable and Tax-Free Acquisition	313
A. General Principles	313
B. Treatment of a Target's Net Operating Losses (NOLs)	313
§5.5 Summary of Taxable Acquisitions of Nonsubsidiary (Stand-Alone) Target	314
A. Taxable Asset Acquisitions	314
B. Taxable Stock Acquisitions	314
§ 5.6 Treatment of Target's Shareholders in a Taxable Acquisition	
of a Nonsubsidiary Target	315
§ 5.7 Treatment of a Nonsubsidiary Target in a Taxable Acquisition	315
§ 5.8 Treatment of Acquiror in a Taxabale Acquisition of Nonsubsidiary Target	317
§ 5.9 Acquisition of a Nonsubsidiary Target in a Taxable Reverse	
and Forward Subsidiary (Triangular) Mergers	317
A. Taxable Reverse Subsidiary Mergers	317
B. Taxable Forward Subsidiary Mergers	319
§ 5.10 Acquisition of a Target That Is a Subsidiary	320
§5.11 Treatment of LBOs	320
§ 5.12 Proxy Statement Discussion of the Federal Income Tax Consequences	
of the Acquisition of Toys "R" Us in a Taxable Reverse Subsidiary Merger	321

xxiv CONTENTS

Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A for Toys "R" Us, Inc.	321
§ 5.13 Summary Problems on Taxable Acquisitions	322
§ 5.14 Introduction to Acquisitive Reorganizations	323
§ 5.15 Acquisitive Asset Reorganizations	324
A. The Direct Merger under § 368(a)(1)(A)	324
B. Forward Subsidiary Merger under Section 368(a)(2)(D)	327
C. Direct Stock for Asset Reorganization under Section 368(a)(1)(C)	329
D. Triangular Stock for Asset Reorganization under Section 368(a)(1)(C)	329
E. Summary of Acquisitive Asset Reorganizations	330
§ 5.16 Acquisitive Stock Reorganization and Acquisitive Section 351	
Transactions	330
A. Reverse Subsidiary Merger under § 368(a)(2)(E)	330
B. Stock for Stock Reorganization under Section 368(a)(1)(B)	330
C. Triangular (B) Reorganization under Section 368(a)(1)(B)	331
D. The Acquisitive Section 351 Transaction and the	
Horizontal Double Dummy	332
E. Summary of Acquisitive Stock Reorganizations and	
Acquisitive Section 351 Transaction	332
§5.17 Proxy Statement Discussion of the Federal Income Tax	
Consequences of the Acquisition by HP of Compaq in a	
Tax-Free Reverse Subsidiary Merger	333
Joint Proxy Statement of Hewlett Packard and Compaq	
and Prospectus of Hewlett Packard, As Filed on Form S-4	333
§5.18 Introductory Problems on Reorganizations	334
§5.19 Introduction to ESOPs	334
§5.20 Acquisitions of S Corporations	335
§5.21. 2007 Proposals to Change the Taxation of Private Equity	
and Similar Partnerships	335
Present Law and Analysis Relating to Tax Treatment	
of Partnership Carried Interests and Related Issues, Part I	335
References	337
Chapter 6 Introduction to Accounting for Mergers and Acquisitions	339
§6.1 Scope	339
§ 6.2 Basic Introductory Problem on Purchase Accounting	339
§6.3 Introduction to Financial Accounting	340
SEC's Beginners' Guide to Financial Statements	340
Note on EBITDA	344
§ 6.4 FASB 2001 Revision of the Accounting Treatment	
of Business Combinations	345
A. FASB Statement 141 Requiring the Purchase Method	
for Business Combinations	345
Financial Accounting Standards Board,	
Summary of Statement 141 Business Combinations	345

CONTENTS xxv

B. FASB Statement 141 on Treatment of Goodwill and Other Intangibles	1
in Business Combinations	346
Financial Accounting Standards Board, Summary	
of Statement No. 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets	346
§6.5 SEC'S Financial Disclosure Requirements Relating	
to Mergers— Regulation S-X	347
Regulation S-X, Provisions Relating to Disclosures	
in Merger Registration Statements and Proxy Statements	347
§ 6.6 SEC Disclosure Required by FASB Statements 141 and 142	
in Merger Proxy Statement — The Acquisition by HP of Compaq	
in Exchange for HP Stock	350
Joint Proxy Statement of Hewlett Packard and Compaq	
and Prospectus of Hewlett Packard, As Filed on Form S-4	350
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined	
Consolidated Financial Statements	351
Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Consolidate	d
Financial Statements	351
§6.7 Illustration of an Impairment Charge Resulting	
from a Merger — AOL-Time Warner	352
AOL Time Warner, Inc., SEC Form 10-K, for Fiscal Year	
Ending December 31, 2002, Discussing Impairment Charge	
Relating to the AOL-Time Warner Merger	352
§6.8 Comparing the Treatment of Goodwill under the Federal Income Tax	
and the Financial Accounting Rules	355
§ 6.9 Proposed Amendments to Statement 141 and FASB Convergence	
with International Accounting Standards Committee (IASC) Rules	
on Business Combinations and Intangibles	355
Project Updates, Business Combinations: Applying the Acquisition	
Method—Joint Project of the IASB and FASB	355
§6.10 Price Earning Ratio Magic	356
Stephen D. Hogan and Marsha Cope Huie, Bigness,	
Junk and Bust-Ups: End of the Fourth Merger Wave?	356
Note	357
§ 6.11 Summary Problems on Accounting Aspects of Acquisitions	357
References	361
Chantan 7 Madam Walantian Tadamiana in Managan and Associations	262
Chapter 7 Modern Valuation Techniques in Mergers and Acquisitions	363
\$7.1 Scope	363
§ 7.2 Introductory Problem on Valuation of Target Corporations	365
§7.3 Importance of Modern Valuation Concepts for Non-Valuation Experts	366
A. Impact in Appraisal: Introduction to the <i>Technicolor</i> Appraisal Proceeding	366
B. Impact of Fairness Opinions in SEC Disclosure Documents	367
C. Impact in Other Contexts	368
D. NASD Proposal Regarding Fairness Opinions	369
D. TWOD I TOPOSAI INGATUING TAILINGS OPHINONS	ンロブ

xxvi CONTENTS

SEC Release Dealing with NASD Proposal to	
Establish New NASD Rule 2290 Regarding Fairness Opinions,	260
Release No. 34–53598	369
§7.4 Introduction to Present Value, Net Present Value,	270
and Internal Rate of Return	370
A. The Basic Concept of Present Value	370
B. Basic Concept of Net Present Value	372
C. Basic Concept of Internal Rate of Return	373
D. Relationship Between NPV and IRR	374
E. Reason for Use of NPV in Making Investment Decisions	374
1. In General	374
2. NPV and Economic Rents	374
F. Capital Rationing and NPV	375
§7.5 Present Value of Multiyear Income Flows:	
The Discounted Cash Flow and Net Present Value Formulas	375
A. Introduction	375
B. The Five Basic Steps in Using DCF and NPV	376
C. Use of DCF and Other Methodologies in Time's Acquistion of Warner	378
§7.6 Estimating Free (or Negative) Cash Flows and Terminal Value	379
A. Introduction	379
B. General Principles	379
C. Estimating Cash Flows	379
D. Estimate Cash Flows on an Incremental Basis	380
E. Separate the Investment Decision from the Financing Decision	381
F. Treat Inflation Consistently	381
G. Illustration of Estimation of Free (or Negative) Cash Flows	381
H. Use of a Formula in Estimating Free Cash Flow	382
I. Estimating Terminal Value	384
1. Introduction	384
2. Estimating Terminal Value through the Constant Growth Model	385
3. Estimating Terminal Value through the Competitive	
Equilibrium Model	386
4. Estimating Terminal Value by Reference to Price/Earnings Ratios	387
5. Estimating Terminal Value by Reference to	
Market/Book Ratios	387
6. Summary of the Results under the Four Methods	387
7. Estimating Terminal Value in Time-Warner Acquisition:	
Multiple of Cash Flow Method	388
J. Sensitivity Analysis	388
§7.7 Use of the Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM)	
in Determining the Appropriate Discount Rate	389
A. Introduction	389
B. Systematic and Unsystematic Risk	390
C. Beta: The Measure of Market Risk	391
1. Introduction	391

CONTENT TEC	••
CONTENTS	XXV11

2. Further Elaboration on Beta	392
D. Risk Free Rate and Market Risk Premium	392
E. The Capital Asset Pricing Model	393
F. Asset and Equity Betas	393
G. FAMA and French Critique of CAPM	395
\$7.8 Use of Arbitrage Pricing Theory (APT) in Determining	370
	395
the Appropriate Discount Rate	
§ 7.9 Interaction Between Investment and Financing Decisions	395
\$7.10 Use of the Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC)	207
in Determining the Appropriate Discount Rate	396
§ 7.11 Application of DCF in Acquisitions That Produce Synergies	398
§7.12 Illustration of the Application of DCF, NPV and CAPM	200
in an Acquisition Context	398
§7.13 Non-DCF Valuation Techniques: Comparable Companies	40.0
and Comparable Transactions	401
A. Introduction to the Direct Comparisons	401
B. Equivalence Between Direct Comparison and Direct Capitalization	402
C. Selecting Comparable Companies and Determining Multiples	403
D. Selecting the Value Indicator and the Observable Variable	404
E. Accounting for Control Premiums:	
The Comparable Transactions Approach	406
F. Applicability of the Direct Comparison Approach in Time-Warner	406
§7.14 The Role of the Investment Banker's Fairness Opinions	
in Mergers and Acquisitions	407
A. Illustration of a Court's Evaluation of Investment Banker's	
Fairness Opinion in the Time-Warner Case	407
Excerpt from In Re Time Incorporated Shareholder Litigation	407
Note	407
B. Claim of Negligent Advice against Lazard in RJR Nabisco Case	407
Schneider v. Lazard Frères & Co.	407
C. The Delaware Approach to Liability of Investment Bankers	
to a Corporation's Shareholders	409
Stephen v. Duty Free International, Inc.	409
D. SEC Disclosure Policy on Disclaimers by Investment Bankers	411
SEC Division of Corporation Finance,	
Current Issues and Rulemaking Projects	411
References	412
Chapter 8 Introduction to Antitrust Law Aspects of Mergers and Acquisitions	413
§8.1 Scope	413
Part I Introduction	414
§ 8.2 Basic Introductory Problem on Antitrust Aspects of Mergers	
and Acquisitions	414
§ 8.3 Introduction to the Scope and Purpose of the Antitrust Laws	414

xxviii CONTENTS

General Accounting Office Report to House Judiciary Committee,	
Chairman on Changes in Antitrust Enforcement Policies	
and Activities of the Justice Department	414
§ 8.4 Principal Antitrust Laws Governing Mergers and Acquisitions	415
A. The Principal Statutes	415
B. Introduction to Antitrust Analysis under Sections	
1 and 2 of the Sherman Act and Section 7 of the Clayton Act	416
Guide to the FTC, Bureau of Competition	416
§ 8.5 The Supreme Court's Review of the Legislative History	
of the Amended Section 7	418
Brown Shoe Co. v. United States	418
§ 8.6 Market Shares Are the Primary Index	420
Brown Shoe Co. v. United States	420
§ 8.7 Supreme Court's Prima Facie Rule of Illegality	421
United States v. Philadelphia National Bank	421
§ 8.8 The Government's Most Significant Victory	424
United States v. Von's Grocery, Co.	424
§ 8.9 Rebutting the Supreme Court's Prima Facie Case	425
United States v. General Dynamics	425
Question	429
Part II Introduction to Microeconomic Foundations of Antitrust Merger Law	429
§8.10 Scope of Part II	429
§8.11 General Principles Regarding Competition, Monopoly and Oligopoly	430
A. Characteristics of Pure or Perfect Competition	430
B. Characteristics of a Monopoly	430
C. Characteristics of Oligopoly	431
D. Theory of Contestable Markets	432
§ 8.12 Basic Economic Principles for Constructing the Competitive	
and Monopoly Models	432
A. Demand Schedule and Demand Curve	432
1. Basic Law of Demand	432
2. Construction of Demand Schedule	433
3. Plotting the Demand Curve	433
4. Shifts in the Demand Curve: Cross Elasticity of Demand	434
5. Demand Curve Is the Average Revenue Curve	435
6. Demand Curve of (1) Monopolistic Firm and	
(2) Firms in a Competitive Market	435
B. Construction of the Supply Curve	436
1. In General	436
2. Relationship Between Marginal Cost Curve and the Supply Curve	436
3. Construction of Marginal Cost Curve from the Firm's Cost Curves	437
a. The Firm's Cost in General	437
b. Average Fixed Cost	437
c. Average Variable Cost	438
d. Average Total Cost	438

CONTENTS	XX1X

e. Marginal Cost	439
f. Illustration of the Construction of AFC, AVC, and ATC Curves	440
g. Approximation of the Marginal Cost Curve and	
the Industry Supply Curve through Use of Arithmetic	442
h. Shifts in the Supply Curve: Supply Side Substitution	445
C. Intersection of the Industry Supply and Demand Curves	446
D. Profit Maximizing Condition: Marginal Cost Equals Marginal Revenue	447
§ 8.13 The Pure Competition Model	448
A. In General	448
B. Computation of the Price and Output in a Competitive Widget Market	449
1. The Basic Case	449
2. The Long Run Adjustment	450
§8.14 The Monopoly Model	451
A. General Principles	451
B. The Marginal Revenue Curve of the Monopolist	451
C. Computation of the Marginal Revenue Curve in a Widget Industry	
That Has Merged to Monopoly	453
Approximation Using Arithmetic	453
2. Derivation of the Marginal Revenue Curve by Use of Calculus	455
D. Profit Maximization for the Monopolist	456
1. Graphical Determination of Profit Maximization Output	456
2. Comparison of the Price and Output Levels	
under Monopoly and Competition	457
§8.15 Comparison of Monopoly Market with a Competitive Market:	
The Welfare Triangle and the Total Revenue and Cost Functions	457
A. Introduction to Concept of Consumer Surplus	457
B. The Consumer Welfare Triangle and the Loss in Producer Surplus	459
§8.16 Computation of Results of Productive Efficiency Gains	
from a Merger to Monopoly	462
A. Productive Efficiencies: Economies of Scale	462
B. Impact of Productive Efficiencies	462
1. The General Case: The Graphical Presentation	462
2. Impact of Productive Efficiencies on the Welfare Triangle	465
§8.17 Oligopoly	467
A. Noncooperative Oligopoly	467
B. Potential for Collusion in an Oligopolistic Market	468
§8.18 Problems Illustrating the Microeconomic Principles	
of Monopoly and Competition	468
Problems	468
§8.19 Analysis of Empirical Studies of Concentration-Price Relationship	470
Samuel C. Thompson, Jr., A Proposal for Antitrust Merger	
Enforcement Reform: Repudiating Judge Bork in Favor	
of Current Economic Learning	470
Part III Department of Justice/FTC Horizontal Merger Guidelines	471
\$8.20 Scope of Part III	471
- 1	

XXX CONTENTS

§8.21 Introduction to 1992 DOJ/FTC Horizontal Merger Guidelines	472
A. Introduction	472
B. Purpose, Underlying Policy Assumption and Overview	
of 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	473
1. Purpose, Underlying Policy Assumptions and Overview	473
2. Purpose and Underlying Policy Assumptions	
of the Guidelines	473
C. DOJ/FTC Commentary On Guidelines — Introduction	474
DOJ and FTC Comments on the Horizontal Merger Guidelines	474
§8.22 Introduction to 1993 NAAG Horizontal Merger Guidelines	475
§ 8.23 Basic Enforcement Standard under the 1992 DOJ/FTC Horizontal	
Merger Guidelines	475
A. The Provisions of the Guidelines	475
Section 1.5 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Horizontal Guidelines	475
Questions	477
B. HHI Analysis of Some Leading Pre-1982 Horizontal Merger Cases	477
Eleanor M. Fox, The New Merger Guidelines	
a Blueprint for Microeconomic Analysis	477
C. Illustration of General Dynamics Defense: Boeing's Acquisition	
of McDonnell Douglas	478
1. Statement of Chairman Pitofsky	478
In the Matter of the Boeing	
Company/McDonnell Douglas Corporation	478
2. Statement of Commissioner Azcuenaga	479
In Re Boeing Company File No. 971–0051	479
Note	479
D. DOJ/FTC 2006 Commentary on Guidelines — Concentration	479
Excerpt from DOJ/FTC Commentary on Guidelines,	
Significance of Concentration and Market Share Statistics	479
§8.24 Illustration of Principles of Market Definition: Elasticity of Demand	480
United States v. E.I. Du Pont de Nemours and Co.	480
Question	482
§8.25 Market Definition and Measurement under the 1992 DOJ/FTC	
Horizontal Merger Guidelines	482
A. Market Definition Provisions of the 1992 Guidelines	482
1. The Guidelines	482
Section 1 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	482
2. Perspective of the Director of the FTC's Bureau	
of Competition on the Market Definition Provision	486
Kevin J. Arquit, Perspectives on the 1992	
U.S. Government Horizontal Merger Guidelines	486
B. Identification of Firms Participating in the Market	
under the 1992 DOJ/FTC Horizontal Merger Guidelines	486
1. The Identification Provisions of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	486
Section 1.3 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	486

CONTENTS xxxi

2. Perspective of Deputy Assistant Attorney General	
for Economic Analysis, Antitrust Division on the	
Identification Provisions	488
Janusz A. Ordover and Jonathan B. Baker, Entry Analysis	
Under the 1992 Horizontal Merger Guidelines	488
C. The Provisions of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Horizontal Merger	
Guidelines Dealing with Calculating Market Shares	488
Section 1.4 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	488
D. Market Definition and Impact of Concentration in the Staples Case	489
FTC v. Staples, Inc.	489
E. DOJ/FTC 2006 Commentary on Guidelines — Market Definition	492
Excerpt from DOJ/FTC Commentary on Guidelines,	
Market Definition	492
§8.26 Overview of Section 2 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines:	
The Potential Adverse Competitive Effects of Mergers	492
A. The 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	492
Section 2 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Horizontal	
Merger Guidelines	492
B. DOJ/FTC 2006 Commentary on Guidelines — Adverse	
Competitive Effects	493
Excerpt from DOJ/FTC Commentary on Guidelines,	
Adverse Competitive Effects	493
§8.27 Lessening of Competition through Coordinated Interactions	
under the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	494
A. The 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	494
Section 2.1 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Horizontal Merger Guidelines	494
B. DOJ/FTC 2006 Commentary on Guidelines — Coordinated	
Interactions	496
Excerpt from DOJ/FTC Commentary on Guidelines,	
Coordinated Interactions	496
§8.28 Lessening of Competition through Unilateral Effects	
under the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	497
A. The 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	497
Section 2.2 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Horizontal Merger Guidelines	497
B. Unilateral Effects in Oracle-PeopleSoft Acquisition	499
United States of America v. Oracle Corporation	499
C. DOJ/FTC 2006 Commentary on Guidelines — Unilateral Effects	505
Excerpt from DOJ/FTC Commentary on Guidelines, Unilateral Effects	505
§ 8.29 The Power Buyer Defense under the Case Law	
and the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	506
Mary Lou Steptoe, The Power Buyer Defense in Merger Cases	506
§8.30 The Case Law on Ease of Entry: Rejection of the Government's	
"Quick and Effective Entry Test"	507
United States v. Baker Hughes Inc.	507
§ 8.31 Entry under the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	509

xxxii CONTENTS

A. The 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	509
Section 3 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	509
B. The Entry Analysis in the <i>Staples</i> Case	510
C. DOJ/FTC 2006 Commentary on Guidelines—Entry	511
Excerpt from DOJ/FTC Commentary on Guidelines, Entry	511
§8.32 The Warren Court's View of Efficiencies: Potential Competition	
in Market Extension Merger	512
FTC v. Proctor & Gamble Company	512
§ 8.33 The Eleventh Circuit's View of Efficiencies Defense:	
Must Be Substantial and Be Passed on	513
FTC v. University Health, Inc.	513
§8.34 Efficiencies under the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	514
A. The Economic Case for an Efficiencies Defense	514
B. 1997 Revision of Efficiencies Provision	514
Section 4. Efficiencies	514
C. The Efficiencies Analysis in the Staples Case	516
D. Merger to Duopoly and Impact of Efficiencies—Heinz	517
Federal Trade Commission v. H.J. Heinz Co.	517
E. DOJ/FTC 2006 Commentary on Guidelines—Efficiencies	521
Excerpt from DOJ/FTC Commentary on Guidelines, Efficiencies	521
§8.35 Failing Firm Doctrine under the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	522
Section 5 of the 1992 DOJ/FTC Guidelines	522
§8.36 Impact of Post Merger Evidence of Elevated Prices—Evanston Hospital	523
In the Matter of Evanston Northwestern Healthcare Corporation	523
Part IV DOJ Guidelines for Conglomerate and Vertical Mergers	525
§8.37 1984 Justice Department Guidelines on Conglomerate Mergers	525
A. Introduction	525
B. Section 4 Horizontal Effect from Non-Horizontal Mergers	525
§8.38 1984 Justice Department Guidelines on Vertical Mergers	526
Section 4.2 Competitive Problems from Vertical Mergers	526
Part V Competitor and Target Standing under Section 7	527
§8.39 Competitor's Standing to Challenge Acquisition under Section 7	527
Cargill, Inc. v. Monfort of Colorado, Inc.	527
§8.40 Target's Standing to Challenge Acquisition under Section 7	529
Anago, Inc. v. Tecnol Medical Products, Inc.	529
References	530
Chapter 9 Hart-Scott-Rodino Pre-Merger Notification	531
§9.1 Scope	531
§9.2 Introductory Problem on Hart-Scott-Rodino Pre-Merger Notification	532
§9.3 Statement of Basis and Purpose of the Original Rules	532
Federal Trade Commission, Pre-merger Notification;	
Reporting and Waiting Period Requirements	532
§ 9.4 Introduction to 2000 Amendments to the Act and 2001 Interim Rules	533

CONTENTS	XXX111

	Pre-merger Notification; Reporting and Waiting Period	
	Requirements and Rules of Practice	533
695	Background on the Act and Statistical Profile of the HSR Program in 2004	533
y 7.3	FTC and DOJ Annual Report to Congress on HSR for 2004	533
696	Section 7A of the Clayton Act As Amended December 21, 2000	333
y 7.0	and Adjusted Thresholds	534
	A. The Statute	534
	B. Adjusted Thresholds Including Filing Fees	538
	Introduction of Adjusted Jurisdictional Thresholds	538
	Note	538
§ 97	A Guide to the Pre-Merger Notification Rules under Hart-Scott-Rodino	539
y > • ·	A. Introduction	539
	B. Impact of HSR in Pre-Filing Period	539
	1. Description of the Period	539
	2. Determining the Acquiring and Acquired Persons	539
	3. Determining Whether the Commerce Test Applies	542
	4. Determining Whether the Size of Person Test and the	
	Size of Transaction Test Are Satisfied: Impact of the	
	February 1, 2000 Interim Rules	542
	5. Other Issues in Determining Whether the Acquiring	
	Person Holds the Requisite Amount of Assets or Securities	542
	6. The Notification Threshold Provisions of the	
	February 1, 2001 Interim Rules	543
	Pre-Merger Notification; Reporting and Waiting Period	
	Requirements and Rules of Practice	543
	7. Secondary Acquisitions	544
	8. The Investment Exemption	544
	9. Application of HSR to Unincorporated Entities	544
	C. Preparation of the Report Form	544
	D. Impact of HSR in Post-Filing Period	545
	1. In General	545
	2. Basic Waiting Period Rules	545
	3. Early Termination	546
	4. Second Requests: Description of the Rule and	
	Effect on Waiting Period	546
	5. Conduct of Merger Investigations	547
	6. Table Summary of Waiting Period Rules	547
§9.8	Impact of the Penalty Provision	547
	A. HSR 2004 Annual Report Discussion of Penalties	547
	FTC And DOJ, Annual Report to Congress	547
	B. Illustration of Penalty for Violation of Item 4(c)	549
	Summary Problems on Hart-Scott-Rodino	549
\$9.10	Dealing with State Attorneys General	550
	A. National Association of Attorneys General:	
	Pre-Merger Disclosure Compact	550

xxxiv CONTENTS

NAAG Voluntary Pre-merger Disclosure Compact	550
B. Protocol for Coordinating Federal-State Merger Probes	551
Protocol for Coordinating Federal-State Merger Probes	
Protocol for Coordination in Merger Investigations	
between the Federal Enforcement Agencies and	
State Attorneys General	551
§9.11 Provisions of Merger Agreements Addressing Antitrust Review Issues	552
References	552
Chapter 10 Confidentiality Agreements and Letters of Intent	553
§10.1 Scope	553
§10.2 Introductory Problem	553
§10.3 Negotiating the Confidentiality Agreement	554
Excerpts from Henry Lesser, Ann Lederer and Charles Steinberg,	
Increasing Pressures for Confidentiality Agreements That Work	554
Note	556
§10.4 When Does a Letter of Intent Become a Binding Contract?	557
A. Introduction	557
B. Illustration	557
Texaco, Inc. v. Pennzoil Co.	557
Questions and Note	561
References	562
Chapter 11 Acquisition of Stock of Closely-Held Corporation	563
§11.1 Scope	563
§11.2 Introductory Problem on Stock Acquisition	563
§11.3 Securities Law Impact	566
A. Acquisitions of Closely-Held Target's Stock for Acquiror's Securities	566
1. Qualifying Transaction under Reg. D	566
2. Resale under Rule 144 of Securities Received in Reg. D Offering	566
B. Impact of Rule 10b-5	566
1. Do the Non-Selling Shareholders Have a Cause of	
Action against the Sellers under Rule 10b-5?	566
a. The Origin of the Purchaser/Seller Doctrine	566
Birnbaum v. Newport Steel Corp.	566
b. The Supreme Court's Ratification of the	
Purchaser/Seller Doctrine	567
Blue Chip Stamps v. Manor Drug Stores	567
2. Does the Purchaser Have a Cause of Action against the Seller	568
Landreth Timber Company v. Landreth	568
Notes and Questions	570
3. Required Disclosure upon Purchase of Stock of a	
Closely-Held Corporation	
Closely-Held Corporation	571
Jordan v. Duff and Phelps, Inc.	571 571

CONTENTS	XXXV
----------	------

§11.5 Accounting Aspects	573
§11.6 Hart-Scott-Rodino Aspects	573
§11.7 Is There an Equal Opportunity Doctrine?	573
A. Possibly	573
Perlman v. Feldmann	573
B. The Pervasive View	575
Zetlin v. Hanson Holding, Inc.	575
C. Controlling Shareholder's Refusal to Permit Corporation to Sell	
Subsidiary and Attempted Sale of Controlling Stock:	
Impact of Delaware Section 271	576
Thorpe v. CERBCO, Inc.	576
D. The Policy Debate	577
1. Andrew's Equal Opportunity View	577
Excerpt from Andrews, The Stockholder's Right to	
Equal Opportunity in the Sale of Shares	577
2. The Easterbrook and Fischel Unequal Opportunity View	578
Excerpt from Easterbrook and Fischel, Corporate Control Transactions	578
§11.8 Sale of Corporate Office	579
A. Sale of 3% of Stock followed by Election of New Board Members	579
Caplan v. Lionel Corp.	579
B. Sale of 28% of Stock followed by Election of New Board Members	580
Essex Universal Corp. v. Yates	580
C. Impact of Federal Securities Laws	582
\$11.9 Is There an Obligation to Investigate the Intention of the Purchaser?	
The Looting Situation	583
A. The New York View	583
Gerdes v. Reynolds	583
B. The Fourth Circuit's View	585
Swinney v. Keebler Company	585
§11.10 The ALI's Proposed Rules Relating to the Sale	
of a Controlling Stock Interest	586
References	587
	=00
Chapter 12 Acquisition of Assets of Closely-Held Corporation	589
§12.1 Scope	589
§ 12.2 Introductory Problem on Sale of Substantially	500
All of the Assets of a Closely-Held Target	589
§ 12.3 Voting and Dissenting by Target's and Acquiror's Shareholders in Asset Sales	502
	592
§ 12.4 Federal Securities Impact of Acquisition of Closely-Held Target's	502
Assets for Acquiror's Securities A. Qualifying Transaction under Regulation D	592
B. Resale under Rule 144 of Securities Received	592
	502
under Regulation D Offering	592
C. Applicability of Rule 10b-5 on a Sale of Assets for Stock	592

xxxvi CONTENTS

Nationwide Cellular Service, Inc. v. American Mobile	
Communications, Inc.	592
Question	594
§ 12.5 Tax Aspects	594
§ 12.6 Accounting Aspects	594
§ 12.7 Hart-Scott-Rodino Aspects	594
§ 12.8 Due Diligence Investigation	594
§ 12.9 Potential Successor Liability in Asset Acquisitions	595
A. Extension of De Facto Merger Concept to Products Liability Situations	595
Knapp v. North American Rockwell Corp.	595
Questions	598
B. The California Strict Liability Approach	598
Rosales v. Thermex-Thermatron, Inc.	598
Questions and Note	600
C. A Restrained Approach	600
Bernard v. Kee Mfg. Co., Inc.	600
Question	601
D. Liability of Successor Corporations under CERCLA	601
Memorandum of Assistant Administrator for Enforcement	
and Compliance Monitoring, United States	
Environmental Protection Agency	601
E. Potential Liability for State Sales and Other Taxes	603
§ 12.10 Purchasing Corporation's Right to Assume Target's Debt:	
Impact of Successor Obligor Clause in Bond Indenture	603
Sharon Steel Corp. v. Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A.	603
§ 12.11 Introduction to the Impact of Bulk Sale Provision	605
A. Basic Principles	605
B. The Revised Article 6 Official Comment to §1–101, the Revised	
Article 6 of the Uniform Commercial Code	605
References	607
Chapter 13 Acquisition of a Publicly-Held Target in a Negotiated Merger	609
§13.1 Scope	609
§13.2 Introductory Problem on Acquisition of Publicly-Held Target	
in a Negotiated Merger	610
§13.3 Structuring the Transaction:	
Voting and Dissenting by Target's and Acquiror's Shareholders	612
A. In General	612
B. Use of the Reverse Subsidiary Merger	612
C. Mergers-of-Equals (MOE)	612
D. SEC's Overview of the Regulatory Regime for Consensual	
and Hostile Public Company Acquisitions	613
Notice of Proposed Rules, Regulation of Takeovers and Security	
Holder Communications Overview of the Regulatory	
Scheme Securities Act Release No. 33-7607	613

CONTENTS	xxxvi
COLLIE	AAAVI

§13.4 Federal Income Tax Aspects	614
\$13.5 Accounting Aspects	615
\$13.6 Hart-Scott-Rodino and Antitrust Aspects	615
\$13.7 Responsibilities of Target's and Acquiror's Boards	010
in Structuring Transactions and Deal Protection Devices	615
A. General Principles Regarding the Business Judgment Rule,	
the Entire Fairness Doctrine and the Enhanced	
Business Judgment Rule	615
B. Will a Market Check Satisfy <i>Revlon</i> Duties in a Cash Merger?	616
1. Effect of Post-Agreement Market Check in a Cash	
Merger Subject to Revlon—Pennaco	616
In Re Pennaco Energy, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	616
2. Effect of Post-Agreement Market Check and Termination	
Fee in a Cash Merger Subject to Revlon—MONY	617
In Re the MONY Group Inc. Shareholder Litigation	617
C. Directors' Duties in Using Deal Protection Devices—Asset	
Lock-Ups, Stock Warrants, No Shops, No Talk,	
and Good Bye Fees—In Consensual Transactions	619
1. Introduction	619
2. Delaware's Developing Law on Deal Protection Devices	620
a. Does the Acquiror Have a Vested Right in	
Deal Protection Devices?—QVC	620
Paramount Communications, Inc. v. QVC Network, Inc.	620
b. Termination Fees as Liquidated Damages	
Provisions—Bell Atlantic	621
Brazen v. Bell Atlantic Corporation	621
c. No Solicitation with a Match Provision and Break-Up	
Fee in an Auction—Toys "R" Us	623
In Re Toys "R" Us, Inc. Shareholder Litigation	623
d. Delaware Supreme Court's Divided Approach to Lock-Up	
by Target's Controlling Shareholder—Omnicare	627
Omnicare Inc. v. NCS Healthcare, Inc.	627
e. Lock-Up with a Controlling Shareholder Is Permissible	
Where Not a Fait Accompli—Cullman	632
Orman v. Cullman	632
3. Introduction to "Go Shops"	636
a. Background	636
b. The "Go Shop" in <i>Topps</i>	636
In Re: The Topps Company Shareholders Litigation	636
c. The "Go Shop" in <i>Lear</i>	640
In Re: Lear Corporation Shareholder Litigation	640
§ 13.8 Impact of Rule 10b-5 on Disclosure of Merger Negotiations	645
A. The Sec's Position on Disclosure of Merger Negotiations	645
In the Matter of Carnation Company, Exchange Act Release No. 22214	645

xxxviii CONTENTS

B. The Supreme Court's Position on Disclosure of Merger Negotiations	
	647
	647
C. SEC Guidance Concerning Inclusion of Merger Negotiations in the	
7	650
Scan Item 303 of Regulation SK under the 1933 Act	
Section 501.06d of SEC Interpretive Release No. 6835	650
§ 13.9 Materiality of Merger Negotiations under Delaware Law—Alessi	651
Alessi v. Beracha	651
§ 13.10 Issuance of Securities in Reclassifications, Mergers, Consolidations	
and Asset Acquisitions: 33 Act Rule 145 and Form S-4	653
A. Notice of Adoption of Rule 145	653
Excerpt from Securities Act Release No. 33-5316	653
B. Notice of Adoption of Form S-4 for Business Combination Transactions	659
Excerpt from Securities Act Release No. 6578	659
C. Interpretation of Rule 145	662
Securities Act Release No. 33-5463, Interpreting Rule 145	662
D. Interpretation of Rule 144 As It Relates to Rule 145	664
Securities Act Release No. 33-6099	664
E. Impact of Rule 145 and Form S-4 in Time-Warner Acquisition	665
F. Proposed Revisions to Rule 144 and Rule 145 to Shorten	
Holding Period for Affiliates and Non-Affiliates	665
SEC Release No. 33-8813	665
§ 13.11 Gun-Jumping under the 33 Act: The Impact of the New	
SEC Rules Governing Increased Communications	667
A. Traditional Approach to Gun-Jumping in the Context	
	667
B. SEC's Final M&A Release and Rules Regarding Increased	
Communications in Mergers That Also Involve Offers of the	
•	667
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holders	
Communications Discussion of New Regulatory Regime	
	667
§ 13.12 The Federal 34 Act Proxy Rules and Form S-4 in Negotiated Transactions	671
A. Introduction to the Provisions of the Proxy Rules and Form S-4	
	671
1. General	671
2. Form S-4: Joint Proxy Statement and Prospectus, and Joint	
Information Statement and Prospectus	
in Time-Warner Transaction	672
B. Overview of Proxy Rules As They Relate to Long Form Mergers	
	673
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holders	
Communications under the Proxy Rules Securities Act	
Release No. 33-7760	674

CONTENTS xxxix

Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holders	
Communications under the Proxy Rules Securities Act	
Release No. 33-7760	675
C. Overview of Schedule 14A	677
D. An Overview of Form S-4	678
E. New Unified Disclosure Requirements in Tender Offers	
and Mergers—Regulation M-A and Streamlined Disclosure	678
1. Regulation M-A	678
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holders	
Communications Disclosure Requirements for Tender Offers	
and Mergers, Regulation M-A Securities Act	
Release No. 33-7760	678
2. "Plain English" Summary Term Sheet	679
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communications Plain English Summary Term Sheet,	
Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	679
3. Harmonization of Cash Mergers and Cash Tender	
Offers under Item 14 of Schedule 14A	679
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communications Amendments to Schedule 14A,	
Securities Act Release No. 33-6670	679
4. Reduced Financial Statement Requirements for	
Mergers and Stock Tender Offers	680
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communications Reduced Financial Statement Requirements	
for Mergers and Stock Tender Offers Securities Act	
Release No. 33-6670	680
F. Unbundling of Merger Related Proxy Proposals	681
SEC Manual of Publicly Available Telephone	
Interpretations Fifth Supplement	681
§ 13.13 Treatment under the 33 Act of Agreements Pursuant to Which	
Certain Target Shareholders Agree to Vote Their Shares	
for a Proposed Merger—Lock-Ups	682
A. The Aircraft Carrier Release	682
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Regarding the Regulation	
of Securities Offerings Securities Act Release No. 33-7606A	682
B. The Current Issues Outline	683
SEC Division of Corporation Finance,	
Current Issues and Rulemaking Projects	683
§ 13.14 Introduction to the Impact of 34 Act Reg M: Restrictions	
on Trading during a Distribution in Connection with M&A	683
SEC Staff Legal Bulletin No. 9 (Regulation M)	683
§ 13.15 Introduction to 34 Act Rule 10b-18: Restrictions on Repurchases	60 5
in Connection with M&A	685

xl CONTENTS

Purchases of Certain Equity Securities by the Issuer and Others	
under Rule 10b-18 Securities Act Release No. 8335	685
Note	687
§13.16 Implied Right of Action under 34 Act Section 14(a)	687
J.I. Case Company v. Borak	687
§13.17 Causation under Section 14(a)	688
A. The Supreme Court's Rule	688
Mills v. Electric Auto-Lite Company	688
B. The Supreme Court's Materiality Standard	689
C. The Supreme Court's Interpretation of the Essential Link Requirement	689
Virginia Bankshares, Inc. v. Sandberg	689
Questions	692
§13.18 Only Negligence Required under Section 14(a)	693
Blau v. William B. Harrison, Jr.	693
Note	696
§13.19 Scienter Required under Section 14(a)	696
§13.20 Rule 10b-5 and Section 14(a) Action for Alleged Misrepresentation	
Regarding Merger of Equals—DaimlerChrysler	696
Tracinda Corp. v. DaimlerChrysler Ag.	696
§ 13.21 Merger Proxy Requirements under State Law	700
§13.22 Impact of Section 16(b)	700
A. Sale at the Time Shareholder Owns Less Than 10%	700
Reliance Electric Co. v. Emerson Electric Co.	700
B. Beneficial Owner of 10% at Time of Purchase	701
Foremost-McKesson, Inc. v. Provident Securities Company	701
Question	702
C. The Unorthodox Transaction Exception	702
1. The Supreme Court's Rule	702
Kern County Land Co. v. Occidental Petroleum Corp.	702
2. Sale Pursuant to Tender Offer Not an Orthodox Transaction	704
Colan v. Mesa Petroleum Co.	704
References	706
Chantan 14 Acquisitions by Drivete Family Finnes in Layanaged and	
Chapter 14 Acquisitions by Private Equity Firms in Leveraged and Management Buyouts	707
§ 14.1 Scope	707
§14.1 Scope §14.2 Introductory Problem on LBOs	707
§ 14.3 Introduction to LBOs	710
§ 14.4 The Entire Fairness or Business Judgment Rule in Management Buyouts	710
A. Introduction	711
B. Applicability of the Entire Fairness Test Due to Breach	/11
of Loyalty—Mills	711
Mills Acquisition Co. v. Macmillan, Inc.	711
C. Traditional Business Judgment Rule Analysis Where Directors	
Are Independent: <i>RJR-Nabisco</i>	713

CONTENTS xli

	RJR Nabisco, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	713
	D. Controlling Shareholder Rolls over Shares— <i>LNR</i>	715
	In Re LNR Property Corp Shareholders Litigation	715
	E. The Impact of the Revlon Duty to Auction— <i>Barkan</i>	716
	Barkan v. Amsted Industries, Inc.	716
	F. Impact of Target's Decision to Seek a Private Equity, and Not	
	a Strategic, Buyer — Netsmart	718
	In Re Netsmart Technologies, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	718
	G. The California Approach	721
	H. The ALI's Approach	721
§ 14.5	Impact of Fraudulent Conveyance Law on a LBO	722
	A. Introduction	722
	B. Section 548 of the Bankruptcy Code	722
	C. Further Elaboration	723
	D. The Lender Prevails: No Fraudulent Transfer	724
	Mellon Bank N.A. v. Metro Communicators, Inc.	724
	Note	726
	E. The Lender Loses: Fraudulent Transfer and Equitable Subordination	726
	In Re the O'Day Corporation v. Meritor Savings Bank	726
	F. Potential Liability of Public Shareholders in LBO	729
	Munford Inc. v. Valuation Research Corporation	729
	Note	730
§ 14.6	Potential Liability for Making an Illegal Corporate Distribution	731
	A. The Virginia View	731
	In Re C-T of Virginia, Incorporated v. Barrett	731
	B. The Georgia View	733
	In Re Munford, Inc. v. Valuation Research Corporation	733
	C. Treatment of Revaluation Surplus under Delaware Law,	
	See Also the Materials in Section 25.4.B	735
	Klang v. Smith's Food & Drug Centers, Inc.	735
	Note	736
§ 14.7	Potential Breach of Implied Covenants in Bond Indenture	
	of Pre-LBO Bondholders	737
	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company v. RJR Nabisco, Inc.	737
	Note	738
§ 14.8	Impact of Federal Reserve Margin Regulations on Acquisition Financing	738
	A. Introduction	738
	Committee on Developments in Business Financing the	
	Impact of the Federal Reserve Margin Regulations	
	on Acquisition Financing	738
	B. The Federal Reserve Board's 1998 Margin Rules Governing	
	Acquisition Transactions	739
	Federal Reserve System, Board of Governors, Securities	
	Credit Transactions; Borrowing by Brokers and Dealers	739

xlii CONTENTS

C. Impact of Regulation T (Regulation of Broker/Dealers)	
on Tender Offer Financing by Private Sale of Debt Securities	744
Letter from Federal Reserve Board to Sullivan & Cromwell	744
D. Impact of Margin Regulations on Tender Offer Financing	
by Public Sale of Debt Securities (Former Reg G)	7.45
and Bank Financing (Reg U)	745
Revlon, Inc. v. Pantry Pride, Inc.	745
E. Application of the Junk Bond Rule	748
Caesars World, Inc. v. Sosnoff	748
F. Summary Problems on Margin Regulation References	749 750
References	750
Chapter 15 Drafting Stock Purchase Agreements, Asset Acquisition	
Agreements, and Merger Agreements	751
§15.1 Scope	751
§15.2 Introductory Problem on Drafting Acquisition Agreements	752
A. Scene One	753
B. Scene Two	753
C. Scene Three	753
D. Scene Four	754
§ 15.3 Overview of Legal Considerations Applicable to the Structuring	
of Acquisition Agreements	754
A. Introduction and Purchase Price Considerations	754
B. Stock Purchase Agreements	756
C. Asset Acquisition Agreements	757
D. Merger Agreements	758
§ 15.4 Outline of Common Provisions of Acquisition Agreements	758
§ 15.5 The Parties to the Transaction	759
§ 15.6 The Whereas Clauses	760
§ 15.7 Defined Terms	760
§ 15.8 Description of the Basic Purchase and Sale or Merger Transaction	760
§ 15.9 The Representations and Warranties: The Snapshot	761
A. In General	761
B. Materiality Qualification	762
C. Knowledge Qualification	762
§ 15.10 Covenants: The Undertakings	762
§15.11 Conditions to Closing	763
A. Introduction	763
B. Accuracy of Representations and Warranties	764
C. No Material Adverse Change (MAC) or Effect (MAE) Conditions	764
D. Performance of Covenants	766
E. Legal Opinions	766
§ 15.12 Termination and Allegations of Breach of Representations	7//
and Warranties and MAC Clauses A. In General	766 766
A III GENETAL	/00

CONTENTS xliii

B. Buyer's Alleged Right to Terminate Because of (1) Breach	
of Representation and Warranty, and (2) MAE; Seller Seeks	
Specific Performance— <i>IBP</i>	767
In Re IBP, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	767
C. Alleged Breach of MAE Clause Relating to Environmental	
Liabilities—Frontier	772
Frontier Oil Corporation v. Holly Corporation	772
§15.13 Survival of Representations and Warranties and Indemnification	773
A. Introduction	773
B. Is an Exclusive Indemnification Provision with a Ceiling	
the Only Remedy in the Event of Fraud?— <i>ABRY</i>	775
ABRY Partners V, L.P. v. F&W Acquisition LLC.	775
Note	783
C. Can a Purchaser Bring a Rule 10b-5 Action When It Has Agreed	
Not to Rely on Representations Outside of the Agreement?—AES	783
AES Corp. v. The DOW Chemical Company	783
D. Must Acquiror Prove Reliance in an Action for Post Merger	
Damages for Breach by Seller of Representations and Warranties?	785
Giuffrida v. American Family Brands, Inc.	785
§15.14 Legality of Various Deal Protection Measures: No Talks,	,
Break-Up Fees, and Fiduciary Outs	788
§15.15 General Provisions	789
§15.16 Legal Opinions	789
§15.17 Employment Contracts and Non-Competition Agreements	790
§15.18 Registration Rights	791
§15.19 Due Diligence Investigation in Connection with Acquisitions	791
A. Introduction	791
B. Purpose of Corporate Review	792
C. Procedure for Corporate Review	792
D. Corporate Review Memorandum	794
References	795
Chapter 16 Proxy Contests	797
\$16.1 Scope	797
§16.2 Introductory Problem on Proxy Contests	797
§16.3 Introduction	798
A. Overview of the Uses of the Proxy Contest	798
Mark A. Stach, An Overview of Legal and Tactical	
Considerations in Proxy Contests The Primary Means	
of Effecting Fundamental Corporate Change in the 1990s	798
B. The Simultaneous Tender Offer and Proxy Contest	799
Irwin H. Warren and Kevin G. Abrams, Evolving Standards	
of Judicial Review of Procedural Defenses in Proxy Contests	799
§ 16.4 Summary of the SEC Rules Regarding Proxy Contests	
and Consent Solicitations	790

xliv CONTENTS

§ 16.5 What Constitutes a "Solicitation" under Rule 14a-1(l)?	800
ConAgra, Inc. v. Tyson Foods, Inc.	800
Questions	801
§ 16.6 SEC 1992 Liberalization of Rules Regarding Shareholder	
Communications	801
Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-31326	801
Questions	805
§ 16.7 Allegations of a Failure to Properly Disclose under Rule 14a-9	805
GAF Corp. v. Heyman	805
§ 16.8 SEC'S Proposal for Shareholder Access to the Proxy Mechanism	807
Security Holder Director Nominations, SEC Release No. 34-48626	807
Note	807
§16.9 State Law: The Majority Vote for Directors Issue	807
A. Background and 2006 Amendments to the MBCA	807
B. Shareholder Proposals for Majority Voting for Directors	
and ISS Position	808
§16.10 State Law Standards Governing Directors' Control of the Proxy	
and Voting System	808
A. Directors' Manipulation of Number of Board Members	808
B. Allegation of Vote Buying in the Hewlett-Packard Proxy Contest	
over Compaq Acquisition	808
Walter B. Hewlett v. Hewlett-Packard Company	808
§16.11 Fiduciary Duties of Acquiror's Nominee Directors	
in Combination Tender Offer Proxy Contest—AMP	810
AMP Incorporated v. Allied Signal, Inc.	810
§16.12 State Law Governing Shareholder Bylaw Proposals Restricting	
the Board's Power to Issue a Poison Pill	811
A. Poison Pill Redemption Bylaw—Fleming	811
International Brotherhood of Teamsters General Fund v.	
Fleming Companies, Inc.	811
Question	814
B. Bylaw Limiting Directors Power to Adopt a Poison Pill—Bebchuk	814
Bebchuk v. CA, Inc.	814
C. ISS Position on Such Proposals	818
§16.13 State Law Rules Concerning Production of Shareholder Lists	818
§16.14 State Law: Reimbursement of Proxy Expenses	818
Rosenfeld v. Fairchild Engine and Airplane Corp.	818
References	819
Chapter 17 Introduction to the Williams Act	821
§17.1 Scope	821
§17.2 Introductory Problem	821
§17.3 Introduction to the Williams Act	822
Excerpt from SEC Report on Tender Offer Law	822

CONTENTS xlv

§ 17.4 The Legislative History of the Williams Act As Seen	
through Court Decisions	826
A. The Purpose of the Williams Act Generally	826
Electronic Specialty Co. v. International Controls Corp.	826
B. The Purpose of § 13(d)	826
GAF Corp. v. Milstein	826
C. The Purpose of § 14(d)	827
Hanson Trust PLC v. SCM Corp.	827
D. The Purpose of §14(e)	827
Schreiber v. Burlington Northern, Inc.	827
Note	828
§ 17.5 SEC's Advisory Committee on Tender Offers	828
SEC, Advisory Committee on Tender Offers Report	
of Recommendations (Summary Recommendations)	828
References	829
Chapter 18 Regulation of Open Market Purchases	831
§ 18.1 Scope	831
§ 18.2 Introductory Problems on Section 13(d)	831
§ 18.3 Regulation of Open Market Purchases	832
A. Introduction	832
Excerpt from Sec. Exch. Act. Rel. No. 13291	832
B. Goldman Sach's 13D Relating to the Acquisition of Kinder Morgan, Inc.	833
§ 18.4 Availability of Injunctive Relief	834
Rondeau v. Mosinee Paper Corp.	834
§ 18.5 Standing and Remedies under § 13(d)	836
A. Target's Standing to Force Corrective Disclosure	836
Florida Commercial Banks v. Culverhouse	836
B. Cooling Off Period	839
Kirsch Co. v. Bliss and Laughlin Industries, Inc.	839
C. Disgorgement of Profits	840
SEC v. First City Financial Corp.	840
D. Standing of Acquiror's Shareholders	841
In Re Dow Chemical Securities Bhopal Litigation	841
E. Standing of Tender Offeror	843
E.ON AG v. Acciona	843
§ 18.6 Amendments	846
A. Failure to Promptly Amend	846
In Matter of Merry Land & Investment Co., Inc.	846
B. Prompt Amendment	847
Feldman v. Simkins Industries, Inc.	847
§ 18.7 The Group Concept	847
A. Formation of a Group to Buy: Is Formation of a Group an Acquisition?	847
GAF Corporation v. Milstein	847
Note	8/10

xlvi CONTENTS

B. Fe	ormation of a Group to Sell: What Constitutes Concerted Action?	849
	Wellman v. Dickinson	849
C. N	Management Groups	851
	Warner Communications, Inc. v. Murdoch	851
D. B	eneficial Ownership: Parking	852
	SEC v. First City Financial Corp.	852
	References	852
Chapter 19	Definition of Tender Offer	853
\$19.1 Sco	pe	853
	oductory Problem on the Definition of Tender Offer	853
-	inition of Tender Offer: The Case Law	854
A. D	Definition in Context of an Organized Solicitation	854
	Wellman v. Dickinson	854
В. О	pen Market Purchases	859
	SEC v. Carter Hawley Hale Stores, Inc.	859
C. C	pen Market Purchase after Termination of Tender Offer	863
	Hanson Trust PLC v. SCM Corp.	863
D. V	Vhen Is a Tender Offer Abandoned?	865
\$19.4 SEC	2'S Proposed (and Withdrawn) Definition of Tender Offer	865
	Securities Exchange Release No. 34-16385	865
\$19.5 SEC	2'S Proposed Rules on Market Sweeps	866
	Excerpts from Securities Exchange Release No. 24976	866
	Note	867
	References	867
Chapter 20	Third-Party Tender Offers: The SEC's Rules under	
	Sections 14(d) and (e)	869
\$20.1 Scop		869
	oductory Problem on Third-Party Tender Offers	869
\$20.3 Intro	oduction to the Rules	870
	Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-16384	870
	c Rules Governing the Bidder	872
A. Rı	ale 14-d Scope of and Definitions Applicable	
to	Regulations 14D and 14E	872
	Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-16384 Rule 14d-1	872
B. Rı	ıles 14d-2 and 14e-8: SEC'S Final M&A Release Adopts New Rules	
Re	egarding Commencement and Exchange Offers	873
	1. Final M&A Release Rules Regarding "Commencement,"	
	Communications, and Filing Requirements	873
	Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
	Communication, Commencement, Communications,	
	and Filing Requirements Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	873
	2. SEC's Final M&A Release Rules Regarding Exchange Offers	875

CONTENTS xlvii

Final M&A Release, Regulations of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communication, Exchange Offers May Commence	
on Filing Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	875
3. Discussion of Regulatory Treatment of Cash and Stock Tender	
Offers in the SEC's Current Issues Outline	877
SEC Division of Corporation Finance, Current Issues	
and Rulemaking Projects	877
C. Rule 14d-3: Filing and Transmission of Tender Offer Statement	878
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-16384 Rule 14d-3	878
D. Rule 14d-4: Dissemination of Certain Tender Offers	879
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-16384 Rule 14d-4	879
E. Rule 14d-5: Dissemination of Certain Tender Offers by the Use	
of Stockholder Lists and Security Position Listings	880
1. In General	880
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 14-16384 Rule 14d-5	880
2. SEC's Final M&A Release Amendments to Rule 14d-5,	
Dissemination of Tender Offers by Stockholder Lists	880
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communication, Tender Offer and Proxy Rules Relating	
to the Delivery of a Security Holder List and Security	
Position Listing Harmonized, Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	880
F. Rule 14d-6: Disclosure Requirements with Respect to Tender Offers	
(Review Schedule TO)	881
1. In General	881
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-16384 Rule 14d-6	881
2. SEC's Final M&A Release Amendments to Disclosure	
Requirements in Rule 14d-6	881
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communications, Dissemination Requirements	
Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	881
G. Rule 14e-1: Unlawful Tender Practices	882
1. Initial 20-Day Period	882
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-16384	882
2. Extensions of the Period	883
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-23421	883
H. Rule 14d-7: Additional Withdrawal Rights	883
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-23421	883
I. Rule 14d-8: Pro Rata Requirement	884
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-9336	884
J. SEC's Final M&A Release: Replacement of Rule 10b-13 with Rule 14e-5	884
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communication, New Rule 14e-5: Revision and Redesignation	
of Former Rule 10b-13, the Rule Prohibiting Purchases	
Outside an Offer, Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	884

xlviii CONTENTS

K. Rule 14d-10: All Holders Best Price Rule	
[see also Rules 13e-4(f), 14d-7 and 14e-1]	885
1. Introduction to the Original Release	885
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-23421	885
2. Termination of Tender Offer, Purchase of Shares and	
Start of New Tender Offer	886
Field v. Trump	886
3. Side Arrangements between Bidder and Controlling	
Shareholders under the Original Best Price Rule	889
a. Contemporaneous Section 351 and Option Purchases	889
Epstein v. MCA, Inc.	889
b. Contemporaneous Distributorship Agreement	894
Lerro v. Quaker Oats Company	894
4. SEC's 2006 Amendments to the Best Price Rule	896
SEC Release No. 34-54685, Amendments to the	
Tender Offer Best-Price Rules	896
L. SEC'S Final M&A Release: Adoption of Rule 14d-11,	
Subsequent Offering Period	901
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communication, Bidders May Include a Subsequent	
Offering Period Without Withdrawal Rights	
Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	901
M. Final M&A Release Adopts Schedule TO As Replacement	
for Schedule 14D-1 and Amends Bidder Financial Information	
Requirements	902
1. Introduction to Regulation M&A and Schedule TO	902
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holders	
Communications, Disclosure Requirements for Tender Offers	
and Mergers, Regulation M-A and Schedule TO	
Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	902
2. Plain English Disclosure in Tender Offers	903
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communication, Plain English Disclosure Requirements	
in Tender Offers Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	903
3. SEC's Final M&A Release Clarifies Bidder Information Required	
in a Cash Tender Offer and Certain Stock Tender Offers	904
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communication, Bidder Financial Information Clarified	
for Cash Tender Offers Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	904
N. SEC Interpretative Release Relating to the Bidder	906
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Commission Interpretative	
Release No. 34-16623	906
O. Gun Jumps and Second Step Mergers	907
1. SEC Interpretative Release Concerning Application	
of Registration Requirements to Certain Two Step Tender	

CONTENTS xlix

Offers and Application of Tender Offer Rules to Certain	
Cash Out Mergers	907
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Commission Interpretative	
Release No. 34-14699	907
2. Second Circuit Finds a Gun Jump	909
3. District Court Finds No Gun Jump	910
Sheinberg v. Fluor Corp.	910
P. Who Is the Bidder?	911
SEC Division of Corporation Finance, Current Issues	
and Rulemaking Projects: Discussion of the Determination	
of the Bidder	911
Q. Oracle's Tender Offer for Peoplesoft	912
§ 20.5 Basic Rules Governing the Target	912
A. Rule 14e-2: Position of Subject Company with Respect to a Tender Offer	912
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-16384	912
B. Rule 14d-9: Solicitation/Recommendation Statements	
with Respect to Certain Tender Offers	913
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-16384	913
C. Schedule 14D-9: Solicitation Recommendation Statement	914
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-16384	914
D. Duty to Amend Schedule 14D-9	914
In the Matter of George C. Kern, Jr. (Allied Stores Corp.)	914
Note	917
E. The 14D-9 Statement by PeopleSoft in Response	
to Oracle's Tender Offer	917
F. SEC'S Final M&A Release Amendments to Rule 13e-1,	
Purchases by Issuers during a Third Party Tender Offer	917
Final M&A Release, Regulation of Takeovers and Security Holder	
Communication, Target is Required to Report Purchases	
of Its Own Securities after a Third-Party Tender Offer	
is Commenced Securities Act Release No. 33-7760	917
§ 20.6 Unlawful Tender Offer Practices: Rule 14e-3: Transactions	
in Securities on the Basis of Material Nonpublic Information	
in the Context of Tender Offers	918
A. SEC Explanation of the Rule	918
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-17120	918
B. The Supreme Court's View on the Validity of Rule 14e-3	919
United States v. O'Hagan	919
C. Scope of the Term "in Connection with a Tender Offer"	921
Securities and Exchange Commission v. Mayhew	921
D. Section 14(e) Applicability to an Unregulated Tender Offer	
and Scienter Standard	923
Clearfield Bank and Trust Company v. Omega Financial Corporation	923
§ 20.7 Rules Relating to Target's Shareholders: Prohibition against Short	
Tendering and Hedged Tendering under Rule 14e-4	924

1 CONTENTS

Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34-26609	924
§ 20.8 Actions under Section 14(e)	926
A. Acquiror's Standing under Section 14(e)	926
Piper v. Chris-Craft Industries, Inc.	926
B. Requirement of Manipulation under Section 14(e)	927
Schreiber v. Burlington Northern, Inc.	927
C. Target's Standing under Section 14(e) to Force Disclosure	929
Polaroid Corp. v. Disney	929
D. Contemporaneous Trading Requirement for Shareholder Standing	
under Rule 14e-3	929
Crawford v. Transitional Hospitals Corporation	929
§ 20.9 Legal Actions under Section 14(d)	930
A. Target Shareholder's Right of Action under the	
Best Price Provision of Rule 14(d)(7)	930
B. Target's Standing to Enforce All Holders Rule	930
Polaroid Corp. v. Disney	930
§ 20.10 Negotiated Tender Offer and Second Step Merger with Top-Up Options	931
§20.11 SEC's Advisory Committee on Tender Offers	931
SEC, Advisory Committee on Tender Offers	
Report of Recommendations	931
References	932
Chapter 21 SEC'S Rules on Tender Offers by Issuers	933
§21.1 Scope	933
§21.2 Introductory Problem on Issuer Tender Offers	933
§21.3 What Is an Issuer Tender Offer?	934
\$21.4 SEC'S Explanation of Rule 13e-4 and Schedule 13E-4,	
Now Schedule TO	934
[Rule 13e-4 Was Revised and Schedule 13E-4 Was Converted	
to Schedule TO by the SEC's Final M&A Release. See	
Section 20.4.M] Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34–16112	934
§21.5 Amendment Relating to Odd Lot Offers	936
Excerpt from Securities Exchange Act Release No. 19988	936
§21.6 Rule 10b-18 Safe Harbor from Liability for Manipulation	
in Issuer Purchase Transaction	936
Reference	936
Chapter 22 State Regulation of Tender Offers	937
§22.1 Scope	937
§ 22.2 Introductory Problems on State Takeover Statutes	937
§ 22.3 The First Generation Statutes: The Supreme Court's View	
of the Illinois Statute	938
Edgar v. Mite Corp.	938
§ 22.4 The Second Generation Statutes:	
The Supreme Court's View of the Indiana Control Share Statute	940

CONTENTS li

CTS Corp. v. Dynamics Corp. of America	940
§ 22.5 The Third Generation Statutes	943
A. The Seventh Circuit's View of the	
Wisconsin Business Combination Statute	943
Amanda Acquisition Corp. v. Universal Foods Corp.	943
B. Delaware	946
1. § 203 of Delaware General Business Corporation Law	946
Note	946
2. Interpretation of §203	946
Home Shopping Network, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	946
3. Further Interpretation of Section 203:	
The Importance of the 15% Threshold	947
Chesapeake Corporation v. Shore	947
4. Waiver of Controlled Corporation's Section 203 Rights	
by Controlling Shareholder's Interested Directors	949
In Re Digex, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	949
§22.6 Pennsylvania's Second and Third Generation Statutes and Beyond	951
A. Introduction	951
B. Description of Pennsylvania's Statute	951
Armstrong World Industries, Inc. v. Adams	951
§ 22.7 Other Constituency Statutes	952
A. Introduction	952
Excerpts from Hansen, Other Constituency Statutes:	
A Search for Perspective	952
B. The Goldman Sachs "Other Constituency" Charter Provision	953
§ 22.8 Policy Perspectives: Three Views of the Economic Effect	
of State Takeover Legislation	953
A. Detrimental to Shareholders' Welfare	953
B. Delaware Statute Beneficial to Shareholders' Welfare	953
C. Pennsylvania's Statute Detrimental to Shareholders' Welfare	954
References	954
Chapter 23 Target's Defensive Actions	955
§23.1 Scope	955
§23.2 Introductory Problem on Defensive Tactics	955
§23.3 General Application of the Business Judgment Rule	
in Takeover Transactions	957
A. Ascertainment of Threat and Proportionate Response:	
Intermediate Standard	957
B. Defensive Response Cannot Be Preclusive or Coercive	
and Must Be within the Range of Reasonableness	957
C. Acts in Good Faith but in Violation of Duty of Loyalty:	^==
The Compelling Justification Test	957
§ 23.4 Application of the <i>Unocal</i> and <i>Blasius</i> Standard Generally	958
A. Coercive Self-Tender	958

lii CONTENTS

AC Acquisitions v. Anderson, Clayton & Co.	958
B. Protective Self-Tender	959
Shamrock Holdings, Inc. v. Polaroid Corp.	959
\$23.5 Duty to Hold an Auction	960
A. The Leading Case	960
B. Use of Lock-Ups and No Shop Provisions to Facilitate Auction	960
C. Impact of Auction Requirement in a Negotiated Transaction	961
Negotiated Stock Merger: No Competing Bidder	961
Negotiated Glock Merger: No Competing Bidder Negotiated Cash Merger: No Competing Bidder	961
3. Negotiated Stock Merger with a Change of	701
Control and a Competing Bidder	961
D. Impact of Auction Requirement in a Management Buyout	961
E. Structuring the Auction to Qualify for	701
Business Judgment Rule Protection	961
\$23.6 Poison Pills	961
A. Introduction: Description of Poison Pill Plan	961
B. MCI's Poison Pill	
	961 961
C. Delaware Supreme Court's Initial Decision on Flip over Plan	961
D. The Legality of Flip in Plans	
1. The New Jersey Approach	962
Amalgamated Sugar Co. v. NL Industries	962
Question and Note	962
2. The Georgia, New York and Maine Approaches	962
E. Reduction in Trigger in Pill	963
In Re Chrysler Corporation Shareholder's Litigation	963
F. Obligation to Redeem Poison Pills	964
1. Obligation to Redeem in View of All Cash Offer, <i>Interco</i>	964
City Capital Associates Limited Partnership v. Interco Inc.	964
2. Obligation to Redeem in View of All Cash Offer	0.4
Notwithstanding Recapitalization Plan, Grand Met	965
Grand Metropolitan PLC v. The Pillsbury Company	965
G. No Obligation to Redeem Poison Pills	966
TW Services Inc. v. SWT Acquisition Corporation	966
H. Impact of <i>Time Warner</i> on Pill Redemptions	968
I. Dead Hand Pills: Provisions Restricting Redemption by New Board	969
1. The "No Hand" Delayed Redemption Provision Pill in Delaware	969
2. The New York Approach	969
3. Continuing Director ("Dead Hand Pill") Provision	
under Georgia Law	969
Invacare Corporation v. Healthdyne Technologies, Inc.	969
4. Nonredeemable and Nonamendable Pill under Pennsylvania Law	971
AMP Incorporated v. Allied Signal, Inc.	971
J. Is the Board Prevented from Issuing a Pill because of an "Agreement"	
with Shareholders?—News Corp	971
Unisuper Ltd v. News Corporation	971

CONTENTS liii

Note	975
K. Policy Perspective on Poison Pills	976
1. SEC's Study of Poison Pills	976
Excerpts from a Study of the Economics of	
Poison Pills by SEC Office of Chief Economist	976
2. Effect of Outside Directors in Adopting Pills	976
3. Studies of Premiums Paid for Targets with Pills	977
4. Professor Coates' Evaluation of the Empirical Evidence on the Pill	977
John C. Coates IV, Empirical Evidence on	
Structural Takeover Defenses: Where Do We Stand?	977
§23.7 The "Just Say No" Defense	977
A. Obligation to Redeem Poison Pill	977
B. The "Just Say No" Defense in the <i>Time-Warner</i> Transaction	978
C. The "Just Say No" Defense in Paramount v. QVC	978
D. The "Just Say No" Defense in <i>Unitrin</i>	978
E. The "Just Say No" Defense in <i>Moore</i>	978
§23.8 Shark Repellent Provisions: Charter and Bylaw Provisions	
Designed to Prevent Takeovers and Protect Pills	978
A. Introduction to Shark Repellents	978
B. SEC'S Proxy Requirements Regarding the Disclosure	
of Shark Repellents in Proxy and Information Statements	978
SEC Exchange Act Release No. 15,230	978
C. Issues Involving the Annual and Special Shareholders' Meetings	979
1. Introduction	979
2. Delaying the Shareholders' Annual Meeting of a	
Nevada Corporation	979
Hilton Hotels Corporation v. ITT Corporation	979
D. Conducting a Proxy Contest to Replace the	
Target's Board and Redeem the Target's Pill	980
E. Shareholder Action by Consent to Replace a Target's Board	
and Redeem Its Pill	980
1. Introduction	980
2. Adoption of Consent Solicitation Bylaw Delaying Effectiveness	
of Action by Consent	981
Allen v. Prime Computer, Inc.	981
F. Use of Classified Board to Prevent Removal of Target's Directors	
and Redemption of Its Pill	982
1. Introduction	982
2. Interpretation of the Removal for Cause Provision	
in the Context of a Classified Board	982
Roven v. Cotter	982
3. Use of Spin-off to Establish a Classified Board	
for a Target Subsidiary	983
Hilton Hotels Corporation v. ITT Corporation	983
Question	985

liv CONTENTS

4. Illustration of the Pacman Defense and Target Board's Attempt	
to Increase Vote Required to Modify Classified Board	985
Chesapeake Corporation v. Shore	985
G. Adoption of Tenure Voting Mechanism	989
Williams v. Geier	989
H. Adoption of Series of Defensive Measures:	
Pill, Advance Notice Bylaw, Elimination of Written Consent,	
Restrictions on Special Meetings, and Supermajority Vote	991
In Re Gaylord Container Corporation Shareholders Litigation	991
I. The SEC's Shark Repellent Study	992
Shark Repellents: The Role and Impact of Antitakeover	
Charter Amendments	992
§23.9 Golden Parachute Payments	992
A. The Delaware Approach to Golden Parachutes	992
Tate & Lyle PLC v. Staley Continental, Inc.	992
B. Federal Income Tax Treatment of Golden Parachute	993
1. The Legislative History	993
General Explanation of the Deficit Reduction Act of 1984	993
2. The Regulations	994
Preamble to Proposed Regulations under § 280G	994
Questions	995
\$23.10 Greenmail	995
A. The Delaware Approach	995
Polk v. Good	995
B. SEC Study of Greenmail	996
The Impact of Targeted Share Repurchases (Greenmail)	
on Stock Prices: Study of the Chief Economist of the SEC	996
C. The Federal Income Tax Treatment of Greenmail	996
House Report to the Revenue Act of 1987	996
Question	997
§23.11 Poison Debt	997
Richard A. Steinwurtzel and Janice L. Gardner,	
Super Poison Puts As a Protection against Event Risk	997
§23.12 ALI's Proposed Rules Governing Defensive Tactics	998
§23.13 SEC's Advisory Committee on Tender Offers	998
SEC, Advisory Committee on Tender Offers	
Report of Recommendations	998
§23.14 Two Opposing Views on Defensive Tactics	1000
A. The Easterbrook/Fischel Managerial Passivity Model	1000
Easterbrook and Fischel, The Proper Role of a Target's	
Management in Responding to a Tender Offer	1000
B. The Lipton Managerial Action Model in	
"Takeover Bids and the Target's Boardroom"	1001
Lipton, Takeover Bids in the Target's Boardroom	1001

CONTENTS lv

C. A 25th Year Reprise on Lipton's Original Position in	
"Takeover Bids and the Target's Boardroom"	1001
§23.15 Policy Perspectives on the Use of a Classified Board	
in Connection with a Poison Pill	1003
A. The Bebchuk/Coates/Subramanian Approach	1003
Bebchuk, Coates & Subramanian, The Powerful Antitakeover	
Force of Staggered Boards: Theory, Evidence, and Policy	1003
B. Bainbridge's Director Primacy Approach with a <i>Unocal</i>	
Standard of Review	1004
Bainbridge, Director Primacy in Corporate	
Takeovers: Preliminary Reflections	1004
C. Vice Chancellor Strine's View on the Staggered Board	1005
Strine, The Professorial Bear Hug: The ESB Proposal	
As a Conscious Effort to Make the Delaware Courts	
Confront the Basic "Just Say No" Question	1005
D. Professor Stout's Ex Ante, Ex Post Approach	1006
Stout, Do Antitakeover Defenses Decrease Shareholder Wealth?	
The Ex Post/Ex Ante Valuation Problem	1006
E. The Bebchuk/Coates/Subramanian Rejoinder	1007
Bebchuk, Coates, & Subramanian, The Powerful Antitakeover Force	
of Staggered Boards: Further Findings and a Reply	
to Symposium Participants	1007
F. Change of Control Board Proposal	1008
References	1008
Chapter 24 Second Step and Freezeout Mergers	1009
§24.1 Scope	1009
§24.2 Introductory Problem on Freezeouts	1009
§24.3 Introduction to Freezeout Transactions	1010
Brudney and Chirelstein, A Restatement of Corporate Freezeouts	1010
§24.4 Illustration of Problem with Less than Wholly Owned Subsidiaries:	
The Entire Fairness Test	1011
§24.5 Corporate Mechanics, Second Step and Freezeout Mergers	1011
A. Long Form Freezeout Mergers	1011
B. Short Form Mergers under the Model Business Corporation Act	1011
C. Short Form Mergers under Delaware General Business	
Corporation Law Section 253	1012
D. Short Form Mergers under California Corporations Code Section 1110	1012
E. Right to Dissent under the Short Form Merger Statutes	1012
§24.6 Requirement of Entire Fairness in Delaware	1012
A. Delaware Supreme Court's Reaffirmation of the Entire Fairness	
Doctrine — Weinberger and Lynch	1012
B. When Is a Substantial Shareholder in Control?—Lynch	1012
Kahn v. Lynch Communications System, Inc.	1012

lvi CONTENTS

C. Controlling Shareholder's Tender Offer Followed by Short Form	
Merger: Suggested Revision of the Lynch Standard	
and Convergence with Pure Resources— <i>Cox</i>	1013
In Re Cox Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation	1013
§24.7 The ALI's Proposed Rules Relating to Freezeout Mergers	1016
§24.8 Potential Applicability of Rule 10b-5 to Second Step	
and Freezeout Mergers	1017
A. Santa Fe Principle: The Precursor of Rule 13e-3	1017
B. End Run around Santa Fe Principle	1017
Goldberg v. Meridor	1017
§ 24.9 The SEC'S Going Private Rules	1018
A. Introduction to SEC's Going Private Rules	1018
B. SEC'S Explanation of Rule 13e-3 and Schedule 13E-3	1018
Rule 13e-3 Was Revised by the SEC's Final M&A Release	
[See Section 20.4 Securities Exchange Act Release No. 16,075]	1018
Discussion	1019
C. SEC Interpretative Release Relating to Going Private Transactions	
under Rule 13e-3	1022
Securities Exchange Act Release No. 34–17,719	1022
D. SEC'S Current Issues Outline: 13e-3 Filing Obligation	1024
SEC Division of Corporation Finance,	
Current Issues and Rulemaking Projects	1024
E. Private Right of Action under Rule 13e-3 and Disclosure Standard	1026
Howing Co. v. Nationwide Corp.	1026
F. SEC's View of Disclosure Standard under Rule 13e-3	1027
In the Matter of Meyers Parking System, Inc.	
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Release No. 26069	1027
G. Materiality under 13e-3	1029
Howing Co. v. Nationwide Corp.	1029
H. Rule 13e-3 Disclosure in the 2005 Cox Communications	
Going Private Transaction	1030
§24.10 Applicability of Regulation 14c, Rules 14c-1 through 14c-7	
and Schedule 14C to Freezeout Mergers	1030
A. Applicability in Long Form Freezeout Mergers	1030
Downe Communications, Inc., No Action Letter	1030
B. Applicability to Short Form Freezeout Mergers	1031
Occidental Petroleum Corporation, No Action Letter	1031
§ 24.11 Applicability of Proxy Rules to Freezeout Mergers	1032
A. Supreme Court's View	1032
B. Loss of State Remedy Proposition	1032
Howing Co. v. Nationwide Corp.	1032
References	1035
Chapter 25 Spin-Offs	1037
§ 25.1 Scope	1037

CONTENTS lvii

§ 25.2 Introductory Problem on Spin-Offs	1037
§25.3 Federal Income Tax Impact on Spin-Offs	1039
A. Introduction	1039
B. Types of (D) Reorganizations and Spin-Offs: Split-Ups and Split-Offs	1039
C. Conditions for Tax-Free Treatment under Section 355	1040
D. Section 355(e) and the Reverse Morris Trust Transaction	1040
§ 25.4 Corporate Issues in Spin-Offs	1042
A. Directors' Duties in Spin-Offs: Duty to Preferred Stockholders	1042
B. The Restriction on Dividends	1042
1. Introduction	1042
2. Dividend Provisions of Delaware Law	1042
3. Payment of Dividends out of Revaluation Surplus	1042
a. The New York Approach	1042
Randall v. Bailey	1042
b. The Delaware Approach to Revaluation Surplus	1043
4. Dividend Provisions of the Model Business Corporation Act	1043
Official Comment to § 6.40 of the Revised Model	
Business Corporation Act	1044
C. Use of Spin-Off with Spin Company Having a Classified Board	
As a Defensive Tactic	1044
§25.5 Federal Securities Issues Relating to Spin-Offs	1045
Spin-Offs, SEC Division Of Corporation Finance,	
Staff Legal Bulletin No. 4	1045
§ 25.6 Is the Spin-Off a Fraudulent Conveyance?	1048
VFB LLC v. Campbell Soup Co.	1048
§25.7 Proxy Statement in the AT&T-Comcast Spin-Off and Merger	1051
References	1051
Chapter 26 International Acquisitions	1053
\$26.1 Scope	1053
Part I—Introduction	1055
§ 26.2 Introductory Problem on Cross-Border Acquisitions	1055
§ 26.3 Introduction to Cross-Border Acquisitions	1056
U.N. Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD),	
Press Release, January 2006, Data Show Foreign	
Direct Investment Climbed Sharply in 2005	1056
Part II—U.S. Issues in Cross-Border M&A	1057
§ 26.4 U.S. Corporate Issues in Inbound Acquisitions	1057
§ 26.5 Federal Securities Issues in Inbound Acquisitions	1057
A. Negotiated Acquisitions	1057
B. Tender Offers	1057
§ 26.6 Federal Income Tax Issues in Inbound Acquisitions	1058
A. Acquisition by Foreign Acquiring Corporation	
of U.S. Target in a Tax-Free Reorganization	1058
B. Acquisition by Foreign Acquiror of U.S. Target in a Taxable Acquisition	1058

lviii CONTENTS

§ 26.7 Antitrust and HSR Issues in Inbound Acquisitions	1059
A. Substantive Antitrust	1059
B. Hart-Scott-Rodino	1059
C. Possible Impact of the EC's Merger Control Regulation	
or Antitrust Regulation in Foreign State if a U.S. Target	
Has Foreign Operations	1059
§ 26.8 U.S. Investment Restrictions in Inbound Acquisitions—Exon-Florio	1059
A. Introduction	1059
Fact Sheet of the Committee on	
Foreign Investment in the United States	1059
Note	1060
B. Impact of CFIUS on CNOOC and Dubai Ports Transactions	1060
C. GAO's September 2005 Report on CFIUS	1061
GAO, Enhancements to the Implementation of Exon-Florio Could	
Strengthen the Law's Effectiveness	1061
D. The Foreign and National Security Act of 2007 Amendments	
to Exon-Florio	1061
Senate Report to the Foreign Investment	
and National Security Act of 2007	1061
§ 26.9 U.S. Corporate Law Issues in Outbound Acquisitions	1062
§ 26.10 Federal Securities Laws Issues in Outbound	
and Foreign-to-Foreign Acquisitions	1063
A. Impact of Securities Act of 1933 on Outbound Acquisitions	
by U.S. Acquiror of Foreign Target in Exchange for Securities	
of U.S. Acquiror	1063
1. The 1990 Adopting Release	1063
Regulation S, Offshore Offers and Sales	1063
Question	1064
2. The 1998 Amendments to Regulation S:	
Dealing with Equity Securities	1064
Securities Act Release No. 7505	1064
B. Impact of Williams Act on Tender Offers for Stock of Foreign	
Corporation Traded in U.S. Market: 1999 Final SEC Rules	
on Cross-Border M&A	1065
Securities Act Release No. 33-7759,	
Cross-Border Tender and Exchange Offers,	
Business Combinations and Rights Offerings	1065
Note	1067
C. Impact of Securities Fraud Provision or Cross-Border Tender Offer	1067
Consolidated Gold Fields PLC v. Minorco, S.A.	1067
§ 26.11 Federal Income Tax Issues in Outbound Acquisitions	1068
§ 26.12 Antitrust and HSR Issues in Outbound	
and Foreign-to-Foreign Acquisitions	1069
A. Impact of Section 7 of the Clayton Act	1069

CONTENTS

DOJ and FTC Antitrust Enforcement Guidelines	
for International Operations	1069
B. Impact of Hart-Scott-Rodino on Acquisitions	
of Foreign Assets and Stock	1070
1. Introduction	1070
FTC Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Relating to	
Pre-Merger Notification of Foreign Transactions	1070
2. HSR Rules Relating to Filing in Multiple Jurisdictions	1071
Pre-merger Notification; Reporting and Waiting Period	
Requirements and Rules of Practice	1071
Part III — Regulation of Mergers and Acquisitions in The European Union	1071
§ 26.13 Scope of Regulation of Mergers and Acquisitions	
in the European Union	1071
§ 26.14 Introduction to the Structure of the European Union (EU)	
and Its European Commission (EC)	1072
The EU at a Glance	1072
§ 26.15 The EC's Directive Regarding Corporate Law Aspects of Mergers	1073
A. Introduction	1073
B. The Directive	1074
78/855/EEC: Third Council Directive of 9 October 1978	
Based on Article 54(3)(G) of the Treaty, Concerning	
Mergers of Public Limited Liability Companies	1074
Questions	1075
§ 26.16 The EC's 2005 Directive on Corporate Law Aspects	
of Cross-Border Mergers	1076
Directive 2005/56/EC of the European Parliament	
and of the Council of 26 October 2005 on Cross-Border Mergers	
of Limited Liability Companies (Text with EEA Relevance)	1076
§ 26.17 The EC's 2004 Takeover Directive and the U.K.'s Takeover Code	1078
A. Introduction	1078
European Parliament and Council Directive on Takeover Bids	1078
B. The Directive	1078
European Parliament and Council Directive on Takeover Bids	1078
Note	1083
C. The U.K.'s City Code on Takeovers and Mergers	1083
1. Introduction to the Takeover Panel	1083
Information from the Panel's Website	1083
2. The City Code	1085
Excerpts from The City Code on Takeovers and Mergers	1085
D. U.K. Company Act Disclosure Requirements on Acquiring Shares	1089
E. U.K.Compulsory Acquisition of Minority Shares	
and Minority Put after a Tender Offer	1090
§ 26.18 The EC's 2005 Directive on Income Tax Aspects of Mergers,	
Asset Acquisitions, Share Exchanges, and Divisions	1090
A The Directive	1090

lx CONTENTS

Council Directive 90/434/EEC of 23 July 1990	1090
Excerpt from Council Directive 2005/19/EC of 17 February 2005	1091
B. Discussion of Impact of the Directive	1093
David R. Tillinghast and Karina Haum, A Primer on the Impact	
of the EC Directive on Mergers and Divisions on	
U.S. Companies with Interests in Europe	1093
§ 26.19 Antitrust Regulation of Mergers and Acquisitions	
by the European Commission (EC)	1094
A. The Statutory Provisions	1094
B. General Description of Operation of Articles 81 and 82	1095
European Competition Policy:	
A Brief Overview—Antitrust and Cartels	1095
C. The EU's Microsoft Abuse of Dominance Case	1095
New Release Announcing Competition Commission's Decision	1095
Note	1096
D. The European Commission's (EC) Merger Control Regulation (MCR)	1096
1. The Preamble to the EC's 2004 Merger Control Regulation	1096
European Council Regulation (EC) No 139/2004 of 20 January 2004	
on the Control of Concentrations between Undertakings	1096
2. The EC's 2004 Merger Control Regulation	1099
Questions	1103
E. Pre-Merger Notification in the EC	1103
Commission Regulation (EC) No 802/2004 of 7 April 2004	
Implementing Council Regulation (EC) No 139/2004 on	
the Control of Concentrations between Undertakings	1103
F. European Commission's Guidelines on	
Market Definition	1105
Commission Notice on the Definition of the Relevant Market	
for the Purposes of Community Competition Law	1105
G. European Commission's 2004 Horizontal Merger Guidelines	1107
European Commission Guidelines on the Assessment	
of Horizontal Mergers under the Council Regulation	
on the Control of Concentrations between Undertakings	1107
H. EU-U.S. Best Practices in Merger Enforcement	1111
Department of Justice Press Release	1111
I. European Commission's Decision in the	
Boeing Acquisition of McDonnell Douglas	1112
Press Release, The Commission Clears the	
Merger between Boeing and McDonnell Douglas	
under Conditions and Obligations	1112
J. Guide to Principal Cases under The 1989 MCR	1114
1. Introduction to the Court of First Instance	1114
2. The Substantive Standard under the 1989 MCR and Its	
Relationship to the Substantive Standard under the 2004 MCR	1114

CONTENTS lxi

3. Single Firm Dominance—Court of First Instance's	
2005 Decision in <i>GE-Honeywell</i>	1115
General Electric Company v.	
Commission of the European Communities	1115
4. Collective Dominance	1116
a. EU's Court of First Instance's 1999 Decision in Gencor	1116
Gencor Ltd. v. Commission	1116
b. EU's Court of First Instance's 2002 Decision in Airtours	1117
Airtours PLC v. European Commission	1117
c. EU's Court of First Instance's 2006 Decision in Impala	1120
Independent Music Publishers and Labels Association (Impala)	
v. Commission of the European Communities	
Bertelsmann AG, Sony BMG Music Entertainment BV,	
Sony Corporation of America (SCA), Interveners	1120
K. European Commission's Draft Guidelines on Vertical	
and Conglomerate Mergers	1122
Mergers: Commission launches public consultation	
on draft Merger Guidelines for companies in a vertical	
or conglomerate relationship	1122
§ 26.20 EU's Directive on Free Movement of Capital—Prohibitions	
against Investment Restrictions	1123
A. Introduction	1123
B. EC's 2006 Proceedings against French Investment Restrictions	1123
Press Release, IP/06/438	1123
Part IV — Cross Border M&A Case Study No. 1: Acquisition	
by U.S. Acquiror of South African Public Target	1124
§26.21 Introduction to Cross-Border M&A	
Case Study No. 1: Acquisition by U.S. Acquiror of South African	
Public Target	1124
26.22 Impact of the South African Competition Act of 1998	1126
A. Introduction	1126
B. Definition of Merger	1126
C. Prior Notification and Delayed Implementation	1127
D. Competition Commission Procedures for Large Merger	1127
E. Competition Tribunal Proceedings for Large Mergers	1127
F. Appeals to the Competition Court of Appeals	1128
G. Standards for Appraising Mergers	1128
Question	1129
§ 26.23 Impact of South African Exchange Controls	1129
§ 26.24 Impact of the South African Accounting Rules	
for Business Combinations	1129
§ 26.25 Tender Offer by U.S. Acquiror for Stock of SA Target	1130
A. Introduction to the SA Takeover Code	1130
B. Outline of the Transaction	1130

lxii CONTENTS

C. Impact of SA Takeover Code and Disclosure Requirement	
of Beneficial Interest	1131
D. Compulsory Second Step Transaction	1132
E. Put Right If No Compulsory Acquisition	1132
F. South African Income Tax Considerations in a Tender Offer: Briefly	1132
1. Introduction	1132
2. Tax Treatment of SA Target and the Selling	
Shareholders in the Tender Offer	1133
a. Cash Tender Offer	1133
b. Exchange Offer	1133
3. Tax Treatment of U.S. Acquiror on Receipt of Dividends,	
Interest, and Royalties from SA Target	1133
4. Tax Treatment to U.S. Acquiror on the	
Sale of Its Stock in SA Target	1133
§ 26.26 Acquisition by U.S. Acquiror of SA Target	
in a "Scheme of Arrangement" under the SA Companies Act	1134
A. Outline of the Transaction	1134
B. Sections 311 to 313 of the SA Companies Act	1134
C. Applicability of the South African Takeover Code	1135
D. Possible Impact of Company Law Reform Project	1135
E. Income Tax Considerations of a Scheme of Arrangement: Briefly	1135
1. Tax Treatment of Selling Shareholders and of SA Target	
in the Scheme of Arrangement	1135
2. Tax Treatment of U.S. Acquiror on Receipt of Dividends,	
Interest, and Royalties from SA Target	1135
3. Tax Treatment to U.S. Acquiror on the Sale of	
Its Stock in SA Target	1136
§ 26.27 Acquisition by U.S. Acquiror of Assets of SA Target	
followed by Liquidation of SA Target	1136
A. Outline of the Transaction	1136
B. Impact of Section 390 of the Companies Act	1136
C. Applicability of the South African Takeover Code	1136
D. Income Tax Considerations in an Asset Acquisition: Briefly	1136
1. Tax Treatment of Selling Shareholders and of	
SA Target in the Sale of Assets	1136
2. Tax Treatment of U.S. Acquiror on Receipt of Dividends,	
Interest, and Royalties from SA Target	1137
3. Tax Treatment to U.S. Acquiror on the Sale of	
Its Stock in SA Target	1137
Part V—Cross Border M&A Case Study No. 2: Acquisition	
by U.S. Acquiror of China Public Target	1137
§26.28 Introduction to M&A Cross Border	
Case Study 2: Acquisition by U.S. Acquiror of a China Target	1137
§ 26.29 Introduction to Chinese Business Entities	1138
A. China's Company Law	1138

CONTENTS	lxiii
CONTENTS	IX1

1. Introduction	1138
2. Selected "General Provisions" of China's Company Law	1139
Company Law of the Peoples Republic of China	1139
3. China's State Owned Entities (SOEs) and	
State Ownership of Shares	1139
B. Shares of a Publicly-Held China "Joint Stock Limited Company:"	
"A," "B," "H," And "N" Shares	1140
C. ICBC's Issuance of "H" and "A" Shares	1140
D. China Wholly Foreign Owned Enterprises (WFOE)	1141
E. China Foreign Invested Entities (FIEs)	1141
§ 26.30 China Foreign Investment Catalogue	1142
A. In General	1142
B. Foreign Controlled Banking Operations in China	1142
§ 26.31 Acquisition by a U.S. Acquiror of the Stock or Assets	
of a Closely-Held China Target Company	1142
A. Introduction	1142
B. The China M&A Rules	1143
1. Introduction to the Rules	1143
Measures on Mergers and Acquisitions of Domestic Enterprises	
by Foreign Investors (The M&A Rules)	1143
2. Equity Swaps Are Permissible	1144
Chapter IV Acquisition of a Domestic Company by	
Foreign Investors through Equity Swap, of the M&A Rules	1144
3. Antitrust Review	1145
Chapter V Antitrust Review, of the M&A Rules	1145
C. Possible Use of the Merger Provisions of China Company Law	1146
1. Introduction	1146
2. Merger Provisions of China Company Law	1146
Company Law of the People's Republic of China	1146
§ 26.32 Acquisition by U.S. Acquiror of a Publicly-Held China Target	1147
A. Introduction	1147
B. The Rules Governing the Takeover of a Publicly-Held China Target	1147
The Measures for the Administration of the	
Takeover of Listed Companies	1147
§ 26.33 Strategic Investment by U.S. Acquiror in the "A"	
Shares of a Publicly-Held China Target	1151
A. Introduction	1151
B. The Rules Governing the Strategic Acquisition of "A"	
Shares of a Publicly-Held China Target	1151
Measures for the Administration of Strategic Investments	
in Listed Companies by Foreign Investors	1151
References	1152

lxiv CONTENTS

Chapter 27	Acquisitions of Banks, Bank Holding Companies, and	
	Financial Holding Companies	1153
\$27.1 Scop	oe .	1153
\$27.2 Intro	oductory Problem on Bank Acquisitions	1154
\$27.3 Brie	f Introduction to Bank Regulation	1155
§ 27.4 Basi	c Merger and Acquisition Principles Applicable to	
Acq	uisitions of Financial Holding Companies	1156
\$27.5 The	Glass-Steagall Act: Partial Repeal by the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act	1156
A. Ir	ntroduction	1156
B. Pı	rohibition against Dealing by Banks in Investment Securities	1157
	k Holding Companies Generally	1157
A. D	efinition of a BHC and the "Closely Related" Exception	1157
B. Ba	ank Holding Companies that Elect to Be	
Fi	nancial Holding Companies under the GLB Act	1158
	1. The Legislative History	1158
	Excerpt from Statement of Managers Summary	
	of Major Provisions of Financial Services Modernization Act	1158
	2. Statutory Provision Governing Election by Bank	
	Holding Company to Become a Financial Holding Company	1159
	3. The Statutory Provisions Governing Acquisitions	
	by Financial Holding Companies of Companies	
	Engaged in Financial Activities	1160
	4. The Statutory Provisions on Financial Activities	
	of Bank Holding Companies and Financial Holding Companies	1160
\$27.7 Acq	uisitions of Bank Holding Companies, Including	
Fina	incial Holding Companies	1161
A. In	ntroduction to Acquisitions of Bank Holding Companies	1161
B. Fa	actors to Be Considered by the FRB in Determining Whether	
to	Approve an Application for an Acquisition, Merger	
01	Consolidation Involving a Bank Holding Company	1161
\$27.8 Rieg	le-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1934	1162
A. Ba	ackground	1162
	Senate Report No. 103–240 on Riegle-Neal Interstate	
	Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994	1162
B. Ez	xplanation of Final Bill	1162
	Conference Report No. 103-651 on Riegle-Neal Interstate	
	Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994	1162
\$27.9 Anti	itrust Analysis in Mergers and Acquisitions	
	ank Holding Companies	1163
	ntroduction	1163
	re-Merger Notification	1164
C. D	OJ Bank Merger Screening Guidelines	1165
	DOJ, Bank Merger Competitive Review	1165
	B's Order Approving the 2004 Acquisition	
by	J.P. Morgan Chase of Bank One	1166

CONTENTS lxv

	Federal Reserve Board, Order Approving the Merger	
	of Financial Holding Companies J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.	
	and Bank One Corporation	1166
	References	1170
Chapter 28	Introduction to Issues in Telecommunications	
•	Mergers and Acquisitions	1171
§28.1 Sco	-	1171
	roductory Problem	1172
	roduction to the Issues	1172
А. Т	The FCC, The Communications Act of 1934,	
a	nd the Telecommunications Act of 1996	1172
В. Т	The FCC's Transaction Team	1173
C. E	Background on the Telecommunications Act of 1996	1173
	Michael I. Meyerson, <i>Ideas of the Market Place:</i>	
	A Guide to the 1996 Telecommunications Act	1173
\$28.4 Me	rgers Involving Telephone Companies	
and	l Cellular (Wireless) Companies	1175
A. I	ntroduction	1175
B. A	antitrust Scrutiny after the Telecommunications Act of 1996	1175
	1. Sections 601(b)(1) and (2) of the Telecommunications Act	
	of 1996, Relating to Antitrust Scrutiny of Mergers Involving	
	Telephone Companies	1175
	2. Pre-Merger Notification	1175
C. F	Provision of the Communications Act of 1934 Governing	
N	Mergers and Acquisitions of Telephone Companies	
[i.e., Common Carriers] and of Holders of FCC Licenses	1176
	1. Introduction	1176
	2. Section 214(a) of the Communications Act of 1934,	
	Extension of Lines	1176
	3. Section 310(d) of the Communications Act of 1934	1176
D. A	Application of the Public Interest Standards in Sections 214(a)	
a	and 310(d)	1176
	FCC, Memorandum Opinion and Order,	
	In Re Applications Of Ameritech Corp., Transferor,	
	And SBC Communications Inc., Transferee	1177
E. S	BC's (Now At&T) 2005 Acquisition of AT&T Longlines	
a	nd Verizon's 2005 Acquisition of MCI	1178
	1. DOJ's Approval of the Transactions with Conditions	1178
	Justice Department Requires Divestitures in Verizon's	
	Acquisition of MCI And SBC's Acquisition of AT&T	1178
	2. FCC Order Approving the Transactions with Conditions	1178
	FCC Approves SBC/AT&T and Verizon/MCI Mergers	1178
F. E	limination of Spectrum Cap Rules for Cellular	1179

lxvi CONTENTS

FCC Announces Wireless Spectrum	
Cap to Sunset Effective January 1, 2003	1179
G. FCC Decision on Cingular's 2004 Acquisition of AT&T Wireless	1180
FCC Consents with Conditions to Cingular Wireless	
Acquisition of AT&T Wireless Licenses and Authorizations	1180
§28.5 Mergers in the Broadcast Industry	1180
A. Introduction	1180
B. Background	1181
Michael I. Meyerson, Ideas of the Market Place:	
A Guide to the 1996 Telecommunications Act	1181
C. Section 202 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996	1182
D. FCC 2006 Report on Broadcast Ownership Rules	1183
FCC's Review of Broadcast Ownership Rules	1183
E. The DC Court of Appeals Decision on the	
Local TV Ownership Cap—Sinclair	1185
Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. v. FCC	1185
F. Third Circuit's Remand of Several Broadcast Ownership	
Rules — Prometheus	1186
Prometheus Radio Project v. FCC	1186
G. Illustration of Justice Department's	
Approach to Radio Mergers under the FCC Ownership	
Cap—Capstar	1189
United States v. Capstar Broadcasting Corporation	
Proposed Final Judgment and Competitive Impact Statement	1189
§28.6 Mergers in the Cable Industry	1190
A. Background	1190
B. Introduction	1190
Michael I. Meyerson, Ideas of the Market Place:	
A Guide to the 1996 Telecommunications Act	1190
C. Prohibition against Certain Telco-Cable Buyouts:	
Impact of the Telecommunications Act of 1996	1192
1. Section 652 of the Communications Act of 1934	
As Added by the Telecommunications Act of 1996	1192
2. Application of the Buyout Prohibition in	
SBC's Acquisition of Ameritech	1193
D. Horizontal and Vertical Ownership Restrictions for Cable	1193
1. Ownership Restrictions under Section 613	
of the Communications Act of 1934	1193
2. DC Circuit's Decision on Horizontal and Vertical	
Cable Ownership Restrictions—TW Entertainment	1194
Time Warner Entertainment Co., L.P. v. FCC	1194
E. The Former Cable/Broadcast Cross Ownership Rule	1197
Fox Television Stations, Inc. v. Federal Communications Commission	1197
F. FTC and FCC Approval of Sale of Adelphia	
Assets to Time Warner and Comcast	1198

CONTENTS lxvii

1. FTC Action	1198
Statement of FCC Chairman Majoras, Commissioner Kovacic,	
and Commissioner Rosch Concerning the Closing	
of the Investigation Into Transactions Involving Comcast,	
Time Warner Cable, and Adelphia Communications	1198
2. FCC Action	1199
FCC Approves Adelphia/Time Warner/Comcast License Transfer	1199
\$28.7 Satellite Mergers	1200
A. The Proposed 2002 Acquisition by Echostar of Direct TV	1200
1. The FCC's Position	1200
FCC Press Release Re: EchoStar-Direct TV	1200
2. The DOJ's Position	1200
Justice Department Files Suit to Block EchoStar's	
Acquisition of Hughes Electronics	1200
B. The Proposed 2007 Merger of Sirius and XM Satellite Radio Companies	1201
Executive Summary—Criterion Economics, L.L.C. Study	
Concerning the Competitive Consequences of the Proposed	
Merge of Sirius Satellite Radio, Inc. and XM Satellite Radio, Inc.	1201
\$28.8 Cross Border Telcom Mergers	1203
A. Introduction	1203
B. Restrictions on Certain Foreign Ownership: Section 310(a)	1200
and (b) of the Communications Act of 1934	1203
C. FCC's Reaction to World Trade Organization's	1200
Basic Telcom Agreement	1204
FCC Initiates Proceeding to Review Rules and Policies on Foreign	1201
Participation in the U.S. Telecommunications Market	1204
D. Illustration of Treatment of Foreign Ownership Issue:	1201
Vodafone's Acquisition of Airtouch	1204
FCC Wireless Telecommunications Bureau	1201
Approves Airtouch/Vodafone Merger	1204
References	1205
references	1203
Chapter 29 Acquisitions of Public Utilities	1207
§29.1 Scope	1207
§29.2 Introductory Problem	1207
§29.3 The Role of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,	
FERC, in Mergers and Acquisitions Involving Electric Utilities	1208
A. About the Federal Energy Regulatory	
Commission, FERC	1208
B. Statutes Governing FERC's Role in Mergers in the Electricity Industry	1208
1. 16 USC Section 824, Section 201 of the Federal	
Power Act, Declaration of Policy	1208
2. 16 USC Section 824b, Section 203 of the Federal Power	
Act, Disposition of Property; Consolidations;	

lxviii CONTENTS

Purchase of Securities, As Amended by the Energy Policy Act	
of 2005	1209
Sec. 1289. Merger Review Reform	1209
C. Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 As Added	
by the Energy Policy Act of 2005	1210
Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005	1210
D. FERC Order Implementing Public Utility Holding Company Act	
of 2005 and Merger Review Provisions of Energy Policy Act of 2005	1211
FERC, Transactions Subject to Amended Federal	
Power Act Section 203, 16 U.S.C. §824b	1211
E. Excerpts from the Filing Requirements Rule As Amended in 2006	1213
18 CFR Part 33—Applications under Federal Power Act Section 203	1213
F. FERC Policy Statement on Mergers, 1996	1214
FERC's Policy Statement on Mergers	1214
§ 29.4 Nuclear Regulatory Commission Action with Respect	
to Mergers Involving Nuclear Plants	1215
A. License Transfer Regs	1215
10 CFR § 50.80 Transfer of Licenses	1215
B. Antitrust Policy Regarding License Transfers	1216
§ 29.5 State Law Regulation of Utility Mergers: The Case of California	1216
California Public Utility Code, Section 854	1216
References	1217
Chapter 30 Acquisitions of Bankrupt Corporations	1219
Chapter 30 Acquisitions of Bankrupt Corporations § 30.1 Scope	1219 1219
§ 30.1 Scope	1219 1219 1220
§ 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem	1219
\$30.1 Scope \$30.2 Introductory Problem \$30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement	1219
 \$30.1 Scope \$30.2 Introductory Problem \$30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy 	1219 1220
 \$30.1 Scope \$30.2 Introductory Problem \$30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy In Re WorldCom, Inc. 	1219 1220 1220
 \$30.1 Scope \$30.2 Introductory Problem \$30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy In Re WorldCom, Inc. \$30.4 Sale of Estate's Assets under Sections 363(b) and (f) 	1219 1220 1220 1220
 \$30.1 Scope \$30.2 Introductory Problem \$30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy In Re WorldCom, Inc. 	1219 1220 1220 1220 1222
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1220 1222 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy In Re WorldCom, Inc. § 30.4 Sale of Estate's Assets under Sections 363(b) and (f) § 30.5 Case Study: American Airlines' Purchase of Assets of TWA A. Background on the Transaction In Re Trans World Airlines, Inc. 	1219 1220 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223 1223 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223 1223 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223 1223 1223 1223
 § 30.1 Scope § 30.2 Introductory Problem § 30.3 Illustration of Chapter 11 Reorganization: The Disclosure Statement in the WorldCom Bankruptcy	1219 1220 1220 1222 1223 1223 1223 1223 1223

CONTENTS lxix

Chapter 31	Introduction to Joint Ventures and Strategic Alliances:	
	An Alternative to Merger	1233
\$31.1 Sco	pe	1233
§31.2 Intr	roductory Problem	1233
§31.3 Bus	iness Aspects of Joint Ventures	1234
\$31.4 Fed	eral Income Tax Aspects of Partnership and LLC Joint Ventures	1234
\$31.5 AG	Guide to Partnership Law Aspects of Joint Ventures	1235
\$31.6 A G	Guide to LLC Law Aspects of Joint Ventures	1239
§31.7 Ant	itrust Analysis of Joint Ventures	1241
A. Iı	ntroduction	1241
В. Т	he DOJ and FTC Joint Venture Guidelines	1242
	FTC and DOJ 2000 Antitrust Guidelines for Collaborations	
	among Competitors: The Joint Venture Guidelines	1242
C. S	upreme Court's 2006 Decision on the Texaco-Shell Joint Venture	1246
	Texaco Inc. v. Dagher	1246
D. T	he Hart-Scott-Rodino Aspects of Joint Ventures	1248
	1. Corporate Joint Ventures	1248
	a. Introduction	1248
	b. Interim Rules Issued under the December 21, 2001	
	Amendments to HSR Relating to Joint Ventures	1248
	Pre-Merger Notification: Reporting and Waiting	
	Period Requirements and Rules of Practice	1248
	2. Unincorporated Entities and Joint Ventures	1248
	Federal Trade Commission, Pre-Merger Notification:	
	Reporting and Waiting Period Requirements, Final Rules	1248
	3. Research and Development Joint Ventures and Production	
	Joint Ventures: National Cooperative Research	
	and Production Act of 1993	1249
	House Report on National Cooperative Production Amendments	10.46
6210 F	of 1993 Report No. 103–94, 103rd Cong. 1st Sess	1249
•	mation of International Joint Ventures	1250
	ntroduction	1250
	rief Note on Choice of Entity and Federal Income Tax	1250
	Considerations in Forming a Foreign Joint Venture	1250
C. 1	The Impact of Bilateral Investment Treaties: An Introduction U.S. Bilateral Investment Treaty Program (BITs) Fact Sheet,	1251
	Released by the Bureau of Economic and Business Affairs	1251
DΤ	reatment of Joint Ventures under the EC's Merger Control Regulation	1251
р. 1	References	1253
Chapter 32	Ethical Issues Facing Attorneys in M&A: A Problem Approach	1255
\$32.1 Sco		1255
	pothetical Problem: The Public Acquisition Scene	1256
	ntroduction	1256
В. Т	he Cast of Characters	1256

Table of Cases

ABRY Partners V, L.P. v. F&W Acquisition LLC, 775	Basic, Inc. v. Levinson, 121, 244, 647,
AC Acquisitions v. Anderson, Clayton &	Beam v. Stewart, 93
Co., 958	
	Beaumont v. American Can Co., 695
Adams v. Standard Knitting, 696	Bebchuk v. CA, Inc., 814
AES Corp. v. The DOW Chemical	Bernard v. Kee Mfg. Co., Inc., 600
Company, 783	Birnbaum v. Newport Steel Corp.,
Airtours PLC v. European Commission,	566–567
1117	Black v. Hollinger International, Inc.,
Alessi v. Beracha, 651	220, 223
Allaun v. Consol. Oil Co., 116	Blasius Industries, Inc. v. Atlas Corp.,
Allen v. Prime Computer, Inc., 800, 981	197, 205, 957, 1237
Amalgamated Sugar Co. v. NL	Blau v. William B. Harrison, Jr., 693
Industries, 962	Blue Chip Stamps v. Manor Drug Stores,
Amanda Acquisition Corp. v. Universal	567
Foods Corp., 943	BNS, Inc. v. Koppers Co., 944–946
AMP Incorporated v. Allied Signal, Inc.,	Brazen v. Bell Atlantic Corporation, 621,
810, 971	629
Anago, Inc. v. Tecnol Medical Products,	Broadcast Music, Inc. v. Columbia
Inc., 529	Broadcasting System, Inc., 1247
Applestein v. United Board and Carton	Brown Shoe Co. v. United States, 418,
Corp., 64	420, 427, 446, 490
Appraisal of Ford Holdings, Inc.	Brown v. Chicago Rock Island Company,
Preferred Stock, 49	800
Arizona v. Maricopa County Medical	Brunswick Corp. v. Pueblo Bowl-O-Mat,
Soc., 1247	Inc., 527–528
Armstrong World Industries, Inc. v.	Burlington Indus. Inc. v. Edelman, 530
Adams, 951	Caesars World, Inc. v. Sosnoff, 748
Arnold v. Society for Savings Bancorp,	California Dental Ass'n v. FTC, 1247
Inc., 107, 182, 206, 961	California Pub. Employees' Ret. Sys. V.
Aronson v. Lewis, 92, 102, 122	Chubb Corp., 694
Ash v. McCall, 122	Caplan v. Lionel Corp., 579
Bank of New York Co. v. Irving Bank	Cargill, Inc. v. Monfort of Colorado,
Corp., 165, 962	Inc., 527, 529
Barkan v. Amsted Industries, Inc., 716,	Carmody v. Toll Brothers, Inc., 164
961	Carter Hawley Hale Stores, Inc. v.
Barnes v. Andrews, 120	Limited, Inc., 530

CBS, Inc. v. Ziff-Davis Publishing Co., 787

Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc., 37, 46–47, 117, 366

Cede & Co., and Cinerama, Inc. v. Technicolor, Inc., 46

Central Bank of Denver v. First Interstate Bank of Denver, 238

Cheff v. Mathes, 148, 152–153, 964, 996, 1237

Chesapeake Corporation v. Shore, 947, 985

Chiarella v. United States, 241

Chris-Craft Industries, Inc. v. Bangor Punta Corp., 268, 667, 909

Chrysler Corporation Shareholder's Litigation, 963

Cinerama, Inc. v. Technicolor, Inc., 46, 115, 121–122, 139

Citron v. E.I. Du Pont de Nemours & Co., 137

City Capital Associates Limited Partnership v. Interco Inc., 964

Clearfield Bank and Trust Company v. Omega Financial Corporation, 923

Colan v. Mesa Petroleum Co., 704

ConAgra, Inc. v. Cargill, Inc., 192, 621

ConAgra, Inc. v. Tyson Foods, Inc., 800 Consolidated Gold Fields PLC v.

Minorco, S.A., 1067

Cooley v. Board of Wardens, 939

Cort v. Ash, 838, 845, 927

Cox Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation, 1013

Crawford v. Transitional Hospitals Corporation, 929

C-T of Virginia, Incorporated v. Barrett,

CTS Corp. v. Dynamics Corp. of America, 940, 943

Diceon Electronics, Inc. v. Calvary Partners, L.P., 815

Dirks v. SEC, 241

Dow Chemical Securities Bhopal Litigation, 841

Edgar v. Mite Corp., 10, 938, 941, 943

Electronic Specialty Co. v. International Controls Corp., 826, 927, 929 Elliot Associates, L.P. v. Avatex Corporation, 70

Emerald Partners v. Berlin, 107–108, 110, 138, 143

Emerging Communications, Inc. Shareholders Litigation, 140

Empire of Carolina, Inc. v. The Deltona Corporation, 800

Epstein v. MCA, Inc., 889

Equity Group Holdings v. DMG, Inc., 66 Ernst & Ernst v. Hochfelder, 237, 240, 928

Essex Universal Corp. v. Yates, 580 Farris v. Glen Alden Corp., 62, 597 Federal Trade Commission v. H.J. Heinz Co., 517

Feit v. Leasco Data Processing Equipment Co., 274

Feldman v. Simkins Industries, Inc., 847 Field v. Trump, 865, 886, 892–893, 895, 930

Flamm v. Eberstadt, 649

Florida Commercial Banks v. Culverhouse, 836

Foremost-McKesson, Inc. v. Provident Securities Company, 701

Fox Television Stations, Inc. v. Federal Communications Commission, 1197

Francis I. DuPont & Co. v. Universal Studios, 44

Frontier Oil Corporation v. Holly Corporation, 772

FTC v. Staples, Inc., 489

FTC v. Proctor & Gamble Company, 512

FTC v. University Health Inc., 513

GAF Corp. v. Heyman, 805

GAF Corporation v. Milstein, 847

Gaylord Container Corporation

Shareholders Litigation, 991

Gencor Ltd v. Commission, 1116 General DataComm Industries v.

Wisconsin Investment Board, 815

Georgia-Pacific Corp. v. Great Northern Nekoosa Corp., 962

Gerdes v. Reynolds, 583, 586

Gimbel v. The Signal Companies, Inc., 55, 57

Giuffrida v. American Family Brands, Katz v. Bregman, 56 Inc., 785 Kaufman v. Cooper Comps., Inc., 695 Glamorgan Coal Corp. v. Ratner's Group Kaycee Land and Livestock v. Roger PLC, 294 Flahive, 1240 Kennedy v. Venrock Assocs., 694 Glassman v. Unocal Exploration Corporation, 73 Kern County Land Co. v. Occidental Goldberg v. Meridor, 1017 Petroleum Corp., 702 Goodwin v. Live Entm't Inc., 626 Kirsch Co. v. Bliss and Laughlin Gould v. Ruefenacht, 246, 570 Industries, Inc., 839 Grand Metropolitan PLC v. The Kirschner Bros. Oil, Inc. v. Natomas Co., Pillsbury Company, 965 Greenfield v. Heublein, Inc., 648 Klang v. Smith's Food & Drug Centers, Gustafson v. Alloyd Co., 295 Inc., 735 Guth v. Loft, 88, 102-103, 128 Knapp v. North American Rockwell Hanson Trust PLC v. SCM Corp., 827, Corp., 595 863, 866 Krasner v. Moffett, 145 Hariton v. Arco Electronics, Inc., 60 Kysor Indus. Corp. v. Margaux, Inc., 619 Harsco Corp. v. Segui, 570, 785 Land v. Roper Corp., 786 HB Korenvaes Investments L.P. v. Landreth Timber Company v. Landreth, Marriott Corporation, 88, 1042 246, 568 Hendricks v. Callahan, 786 Langfelder v. Universal Laboratories, 61 Herskowitz v. Nutri/System, Inc., 696 Lauman v. Lebanon Valley R. R. Co., 63 Hilton Hotels Corporation v. ITT Leonard Loventhal v. Hilton Hotels Corporation, 161 Corporation, 979, 983, 1044 Hollinger Inc., v. Hollinger Lerro v. Quaker Oats Company, 894 International, Inc., 58, 220, 223 Levien v. Sinclair Oil Corp., 90, 150, Hollinger International, Inc. v. Black, 1011 220, 223 Lewis v. Leaseway Transp. Corp, 626 Home Shopping Network, Inc. Liberty National Insurance Holding Co. Shareholders Litigation, 946 v. Charter Co., 837 Howing Co. v. Nationwide Corp., 1026, LNR Property Corp Shareholders 1029, 1032 Litigation, 715 **Independent Music Publishers and** Long Island Lighting Company v. Labels Association (Impala) v. Barbash, 801 Commission of the European Loudon v. Archer-Daniels-Midland Communities, 1120 Company, 208 Insuranshares Corporation v. Northern Lukens Inc. Shareholders Litigation, 183 Fiscal Corporation, 585 Lutz v. Boas, 89-90, 103 **International Brotherhood of Teamsters** Lynch v. Vickers Energy Corp., 104, General Fund v. Fleming 206-207 Companies, Inc., 811 Malpiede v. Townson, 107 Invacare Corporation v. Healthdyne Marciano v. Nakash, 148 Technologies, Inc., 969 McMillan v. Intercargo, 626 J.I. Case Company v. Borak, 687 McMullin v. Beran, 210, 219, 229 J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. Shareholder Mellon Bank N.A. v. Metro Litigation, 123, 207 Communicators, Inc., 724 Jordan v. Duff and Phelps, Inc., 571 Metropolitan Life Insurance Company v. RJR Nabisco, Inc., 737 Kahn v. Lynch Communications Systems, Inc., 135

Mills Acquisition Co. v. MacMillan, Inc., 711, 714, 960 Mills v. Electric Auto-Lite Company, 688 MM Companies, Inc. v. Liquid Audio, Inc., 200, 204–205 Moore Corporation Limited Inc., v. Wallace Computer Services, Inc., Moran v. Household International, Inc., 157, 222, 961 Munford Inc. v. Valuation Research Corporation, 729, 733 Nationwide Cellular Service, Inc. v. American Mobile Communications, Inc., 592 Netsmart Technologies Shareholders Litigation, 718 Neubronner v. Milken, 929 New York v. Kraft Gen. Foods, Inc., 502 Oberly v. Kirby, 148, 577 Oliver, et al. v. Boston University, et al., 231 Omnicare Inc. v. NCS, 627 Orman v. Cullman, 632 Palsgraf v. Long Island R.R. Co., 584 Paramount Communications, Inc. v. QVC Network, Inc., 169, 182–183, 618, 620, 961 Paramount Communications, Inc. v. Time Inc., 174, 182, 978, 984 Pegasus Management Co., Inc. v. Lyssa, Inc., 787 Pennaco Energy, Inc. Shareholders Litigation, 616 Perlman v. Feldmann, 573, 579 Piper v. Chris-Craft Industries, Inc., 926 Pogostin v. Rice, 102, 152 Polaroid Corp. v. Disney, 929-930 Polk v. Good, 995 Prometheus Radio Project v. FCC, 1186 Pryor v. United States Steel Corp., 888 Puma v. Marriott, 90, 92, 140, 1042 Quickturn Design Systems, Inc. v. Shapiro, 161, 969 Rabkin v. Olin Corp, 138 Ramirez v. Amsted Industries Inc., 600 Randall v. Bailey, 736, 1042 Ray v. Alad Corp., 599

Reliance Electric Co. v. Emerson Electric Co., 700 Revlon, Inc. v. MacAndrews & Forbes Holdings, Inc., 171, 219, 618, 638, 960, 1237 Revlon, Inc. v. Pantry Pride, Inc., 745 RJR Nabisco, Inc. Shareholders Litigation, 713, 961 Rogen v. Ilikon, 785 Roland International Corp. v. Najjar, 129 Rondeau v. Mosinee Paper Corp., 831, 834, 837, 844, 927 Rosales v. Thermex-Thermatron, Inc., 598 Rosenblatt v. Getty Oil Co., 137 Rosenfeld v. Fairchild Engine and Airplane Corp., 818 Roven v. Cotter, 982 Santa Fe Industries, Inc. v. Green, 238, 1017 Schneider v. Lazard Frères & Co., 407 Schnell v. Chris-Craft Industries, Inc., 196, 1237 Schreiber v. Burlington Northern, Inc., 827, 927 SEC v. C.M. Joiner Leasing Corp., 569 SEC v. Carter Hawley Hale Stores, Inc., 859, 864, 866, 891 SEC v. First City Financial Corp., 840, 852 SEC v. Geon Industries, 649 SEC v. Texas Gulf Sulphur, 649 SEC v. W.J. Howey Co., 569 Securities and Exchange Commission v. Mayhew, 921 Securities and Exchange Commission v. Ralston Purina Co., 285 Shambaugh v. Lindsay, 787 Shamrock Holdings, Inc. v. Polaroid Corp., 959 Sharon Steel Corp. v. Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., 603 Sheinberg v. Fluor Corp., 910 Shell Petroleum, Inc. v. Smith, 207 Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. v. FCC, 1185 Sinclair Oil Corp. v. Levien, 90, 150, 1011 Singer v. Magnavox Co., 129

- Skeen v. Jo-Ann Stores, Inc., 49, 229 Smallwood v. Pearl Brewing Company, 801
- Smith v. Van Gorkom, 97, 105–106, 160, 174, 367, 715
- Smolowe v. Delendo Corp., 701
- Solomon v. Pathe Communications Corp., 224
- Steinberg v. Amplica, Inc., 82
- Stephen v. Duty Free International, Inc.,
- Sterling v. Mayflower Hotel Corp., 90, 128, 133
- Stifel Financial Corp. v. Cochran, 115
- Stroud v. Grace, 167, 207
- Swinney v. Keebler Company, 585
- Tanzer v. International General Industries, Inc., 129
- Tate & Lyle PLC v. Staley Continental, Inc., 992
- Texaco Inc. v. Dagher, 1246
- Texaco Inc. v. Pennzoil Co., 557
- The Mony Group Inc. Shareholder Litigation, 617
- The O'Day Corporation v. Meritor Savings Bank, 726
- Thorpe v. CERBCO, Inc., 218, 576
- Time Warner Entertainment Co., L.P. v. FCC, 1194
- Tooley v. Donaldson, Lufkin, & Jenrette, Inc., 91
- Toys "R" Us, Inc. Shareholder Litigation,
- Tracinda Corp. v. DaimlerChrysler Ag.,
- TSC Industries, Inc. v. Northway, Inc., 121, 242, 244, 572, 646, 689
- Turner v. Bernstein, 231
- TW Services Inc. v. SWT Acquisition Corporation, 966
- U.S. West, Inc. v. Time Warner, Inc., 1237
- Unisuper Ltd v. News Corporation, 971 United Housing Foundation, Inc. v.
 - Forman, 569
- United States of America v. Oracle Corporation, 499
- United States v. Aluminum Co. of America, 470

- United States v. Baker Hughes Inc., 507, 517
- United States v. E.I. Du Pont de Nemours and Co., 480
- United States v. Gates, 549
- United States v. General Dynamics, 425
- United States v. O'Hagan, 240, 919
- United States v. Philadelphia National Bank, 421, 427, 491, 1168
- United States v. Rockford Memorial Corp., 470, 523
- United States v. Von's Grocery, Co., 424
- Unitrin, Inc. v. American General Corp., 165, 957
- Unocal Corporation v. Mesa Petroleum Co., 149, 957
- VantagePoint Venture Partners 1996 v. Examen, Inc., 78
- VFB LLC v. Campbell Soup Co., 1048 Virginia Bankshares, Inc. v. Sandberg
- Virginia Bankshares, Inc. v. Sandberg, 689, 693, 1032–1033
- Walter B. Hewlett v. Hewlett-Packard Company, 808
- Warner Communications, Inc. v. Chris-Craft Industries, Inc., 68
- Warner Communications, Inc. v. Murdoch, 851
- Weinberger v. Jackson, 275
- Weinberger v. UOP, Inc., 45, 47, 98, 105, 129, 137, 141, 366, 993, 1012
- Wellman v. Dickinson, 849, 854, 860, 864
- West Shore Fuels, Inc. v. United States,
- Williams v. Geier, 629, 634, 988–989
- Zapata Corp. v. Maldonado, 92, 102
- Zetlin v. Hanson Holding Inc., 575

Preface to the Third Edition

About the Book

The book provides a transactional approach to many of the issues that arise in mergers and acquisitions, including corporate, securities, antitrust, federal income taxation, accounting, and valuation. The principal purpose of this book is to help train law students in the art of doing merger and acquisition deals. The statutes, rules, regulations, and documentary appendices referred to in this book are contained in a companion volume: Thompson, M&A Statutes, Rules, and Documents for Business Planning for Mergers and Acquisitions (Carolina Academic Press, 2007).

As set forth more completely in Section 1.1, Scope of the Book, the book is divided into four parts:

Part I, The Building Blocks,

Part II, Consensual Transactions,

Part III, Hostile Transactions, and

Part IV, Special Topics.

Part I, The Building Blocks, looks at issues likely to be faced in both consensual and hostile transactions, including shareholder voting and dissenting rules, directors' fiduciary duties, basic securities considerations, tax aspects, accounting treatment, valuation, antitrust, pre-merger notification, and preliminary deal documents.

Part II, Consensual Transactions, looks at the following types of M&A transactions: acquisitions of the stock of closely-held corporations; acquisitions of the assets of closely-held corporations; acquisitions of publicly-held corporations by merger; leveraged buy-outs; and drafting of acquisition agreements.

Part III, Hostile Transactions, addresses proxy contests; the impact of the Williams Act provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 on open market purchases, tender offers, and going private transactions; state regulation of tender offers; and state regulation of defensive tactics employed by a target's management, such as the poison pill.

Part IV, Special Topics, considers several advanced M&A topics: spin-offs (*i.e.*, transactions in which a parent corporation distributes the stock of a subsidiary to the parent's shareholders); international acquisitions, including inbound acquisitions (*i.e.*, acquisitions by foreign acquirors of U.S. targets) and outbound acquisitions (*i.e.*, acquisitions by U.S. acquirors of foreign targets); M&A in three regulated industries (*i.e.*, the banking, telecom and public utility industries); bankruptcy M&A, joint ventures, which are an alternative to M&A; and finally, ethical issues in M&A.

lxxviii PREFACE

Changes from the Second Edition

This edition follows the format of the second edition with the following major additions: (1) in view of the increasing importance of cross border M&A between China and the U.S., Chapter 26, International Acquisitions, has been expanded to include *A Case Study of an Acquisition by a U.S. Acquiror of a China Target (see Sections 26.28-26.33)*; (2) chapters have been added on Utility M&A (Chapter 29) and Bankruptcy M&A (Chapter 30); and (3) ethics issues, which were previously addressed throughout the book, are now addressed in Chapter 32. The chapter on voting and dissenting rights has been moved from Chapter 3 to Chapter 2, and the chapter on fiduciary duties has been moved from Chapter 2 to Chapter 3. The materials have been updated through December 15, 2006.

How to Use the Book

I cover most of the material in the first three parts (Building Blocks, Consensual Transactions and Hostile Transactions) in a four semester-hour course, and I cover Part IV, Special Topics, in a two semester hour seminar. It would be difficult to cover all of the materials in this book in one course. I also occasionally teach a broad range of topics in the book in an M&A drafting course.

The book can be used flexibly in a variety of courses. For example, the book could be used in a two semester-hour course focusing on friendly transactions by covering the Building Block chapters in Part I (with the exception of the chapters on valuation, antitrust, and pre-merger notification) and the Consensual Transactions chapters in Part II. A three semester-hour course could cover these materials, plus the materials on Hostile Acquisitions in Part III, and a four semester-hour course could cover, as I do, essentially all of Parts I, II and III.

The Genesis of the Book

This book had its genesis in several of the course I had as a student at the University of Pennsylvania School of Law 35 years ago. Those courses excited my interest in mergers and acquisitions. The book is, therefore, appropriately dedicated to my Penn professors who introduced me to this subject: Professors Robert H. Mundheim, Bernard Wolfman, David S. Ruder, Louis B. Schwartz, and Martin J. Aronstein.

I was first exposed to mergers and acquisitions by Professor Mundheim in my second year Corporations course. That course, undoubtedly one of the best Corporations courses ever offered, opened my eyes to the fascinating world of corporate and securities law. In that course, I first read many of the cases examined in this book (such as *Farris v. Glen Alden, see* Chapter 2).

The "icing on the cake" was provided by Visiting Professor David Ruder in his Securities Regulations course and Rule 10b-5 seminar. I distinctly remember studying SEC Rule 133, which has now been replaced by Rule 145 (*see* Chapter 13) in Professor Ruder's Securities Regulations course. His Rule 10b-5 seminar, which was by far the best seminar I have experienced, explored in depth topics addressed at several points in this book (*see* Chapters 4, 13, and 20).

Dean Wolfman's Corporate Tax course introduced me to taxable acquisitions and tax-free reorganizations (*see* Chapter 5). Indeed, after I finished Professor Mundheim's Corporations course, I was certain that I wanted to be a corporate and securities lawyer, but Dean Wolfman sent me off in the direction of the tax law, which I have pursued for most of my career. In this book, I return to my roots in Professor Mundheim's Corpora-

PREFACE lxxix

tion's course, and also explore other merger and acquisition topics that piqued my interest at Penn, such as tax, antitrust, and accounting.

Professor Louis Schwartz introduced me to antitrust law and to Section 7 of the Clayton Act (*see* Chapter 8). Even though the law under Section 7 has changed significantly in the past 35 years, the foundation Professor Schwartz provided has helped me in trying to understand the evolving landscape of Section 7.

Finally, the ideas explored in several chapters can be traced to Professor Aronstein, who introduced me to purchase and pooling accounting (*see* Chapter 6) in his Legal Accounting course and to fraudulent conveyance law in his Creditor Rights course. Fraudulent conveyance law has become important in LBOs (*see* Chapter 14), which were not nearly as visible when I first studied Creditor Rights.

I am greatly indebted to Penn Law and the great education I received there. Penn Law is one of the best things that has happened to me. Indeed, it set me on a path I could not before Penn have ever dreamed of. It is my privilege to publicly thank Professors Mundheim, Wolfman, Ruder, and Aronstein, and all my other great professors at Penn Law.

Thanks

First, thanks to the input from the students in my Mergers and Acquisitions courses who have used prior editions of this book at the UCLA School of Law, the University of Virginia School of Law, the University of Miami School of Law, and the University of Pretoria School of Law, Pretoria, South Africa.

Second, thanks to my research assistants for this Third Edition: Becky Sue Thompson, a student at the Chapman University School of Law, Melissa Minkle and Jane Edwards of the UCLA School of Law, and Ryan Christopher Fleisher of the Penn State Dickinson School of Law. Also thanks to Jane Fan, a Chinese National who completed her LLM at the UCLA School of Law, for her assistance on the China M&A Case Study in Chapter 28, and to Katherine Splan, a graduate of the UCLA School of Law, for her permission to use her law school paper as a basis for Section 1.7, Introduction to Event Studies.

Third, thanks to the speakers at the three annual UCLA Law Institutes on Mergers and Acquisitions (Corporate, Securities and Related Aspects; Tax Aspects; and U.S., E.U. and Canadian Antitrust Aspects) for their insightful views on important issues in this dynamic area of the law.

Fourth, thanks to Cathy Yu, the Conference Coordinator for the UCLA Law Center for the Study of Mergers and Acquisitions, for her logistical assistance.

Finally, I thank my wife, Becky, and our October 2, 2006 present of a life-time, Samuel C. Thompson, III, (Tommy), for their love, support, and understanding.

Samuel C. Thompson, Jr.
Professor of Law,
Arthur Weiss Distinguished Faculty Scholar, and Director
Center for the Study of Mergers and Acquisitions
The Pennsylvania State University Dickinson School of Law
University Park, Pennsylvania
July 16, 2007

Acknowledgments

- ABA, Committee on Corporate Law, *Changes in the Model Business Corporation Act- Fundamental Changes*, 54 Bus. Law. 685 (1999).
- ABA, Committee on Corporate Law, *Proposed Changes in the Model Business Corporation Act-Appraisal Rights*, 54 Bus. Law 209 (1998).
- ABA, Committee on Developments in Business Financing, *The Impact of the Federal Reserve Margin Regulations on Acquisition Financing*, 35 Business Lawyer 517 (1980).
- ABA, Federal Regulation of Securities Committee, *Section 4(2) and Statutory Law*, 31 Bus. Lawyer 485 (1975).
- ABA, Committee on Federal Regulation of Securities, *The Section "4(1/2)" Phenomenon: Private Resales of "Restricted Securities"*, 34 Bus. Law. 1961 (1979).
- ALI, Principles of Corporate Governance: Analysis and Recommendations, Vol. I (1994).
- Andrews, William, *The Stockholder's Right to Equal Opportunity in the Sale of Shares*, 78 Harv. L. Rev. 505 (1965).
- Arquit, Kevin J., *Perspectives on the 1992 U.S. Government Horizontal Merger Guidelines*, 61 Antitrust L. J. 121 (1992).
- Bainbridge, Stephen M., *Director Primacy in Corporate Takeovers: Preliminary Reflections*, 55 Stan. L. Rev. 791 (2002).
- Balotti, R. Franklin and Jesse A. Finkelstein, *The Delaware Law of Corporations and Business Organizations* (1988).
- Bebchuk, Lucian Arye, John C. Coates IV & Guhan Subramanian, *The Powerful Antitakeover Force of Staggered Boards: Theory, Evidence and Policy*, 54 Stan. L. Rev. 887, 950, 51 (2002).
- Bebchuk, Lucian Arye, John C. Coates IV & Guhan Subramanian, *The Powerful Antitakeover Force of Staggered Boards: Further Findings and a Reply to Symposium Participants*, 55 Stan. L. Rev. 885 (2002).
- Brickley, James A., Jeffrey L. Coles and Rory L. Terry, *Outside Directors and the Adoption of Poison Pills*, 35 J. of Fin. Eco. 371 (1994).
- Brudney, Victor and Marvin Chirelstein, *A Restatement of Corporate Freezeouts*, 87 Yale L. J. 1354, 1356-1358 (1978).
- Clemnus, Richard G., *Poison Debt: The New Takeover Defense*, 42 The Business Lawyer 747 (1987).
- Coates IV, John C., Empirical Evidence on Structural Takeover Defenses: Where Do We Stand? 54 U. Miami L. Rev. 783 (2000).
- Wachtell, Lipton, Rosen & Katz, Description of Poison Pill Plan, , The Share Purchase Rights (1995).
- Easterbrook and Fischel, Corporate Control Transactions, 91 Yale L. Rev. 698 (1982).

- Easterbrook, Frank & Daniel Fischel, *The Proper Role of a Target's Management in Responding to a Tender Offer*, 94 Harv. L. Rev.: 1161, 1161-1162, 1164, 1201-1204 (1981).
- FactSet Mergerstat, LLC, Mergerstat Review (2006).
- Georgeson & Co., Poison Pills Add Premium to Deal Pricing, Merger and Acquisitions Report, 2 (Aug. 1997).
- Georgeson & Co., *Study: Poison Pills May be Good for You*, Investment Dealers Digest, 13 (Dec. 1997).
- Hahera, Jr., John S. and William Pugh, *State Takeover Legislation: The Case of Delaware*, 7 J. of Law, Economics and Organizations, 410 (1991).
- Hansen, Charles, *Other Constituency Statutes: A Search for Perspective*, 45 The Business Lawyer, 1359, 1355-56, 1369-1370, 1372-1373 (1991).
- Harbison, John and Peter Pekar, A Practical Guide to Alliances: Leapfrogging the Learning Curve (1993).
- Hogan, Stephen D. and Marsha Cope Huie, *Bigness, Junk and Bust-ups: End of the Fourth Merger Wave*? Antitrust Bulleting/Winter 1992 (1992).
- Jarrell, Gregg A., James A. Brickley, & Jeffrey M. Netter, *The Market for Corporate Control: The Empirical Evidence Since 1980*, 2 J. Econ. Perspectives 49, 55 (1988).
- Karpoff, Jonathan M. & Paul H. Malatesta, *The Wealth Effects of Second-Generation Takeover Legislation*, 25 J. of Fin. Eco. 291 (1989).
- Kling, Lou R. and Eileen Nugent, Negotiated Acquisitions of Companies, Subsidiaries and Divisions (1992).
- Lesser, Henry, Ann Lederer and Charles Steinberg, *Increasing Pressures for Confidentiality Agreements that Work, Mergers and Acquisition* (March/April 1992).
- Levine, Stuart, ALI-ABA Resource Materials: *Partnerships, LLCs, and LLPs: Uniform Acts, Taxation, Drafting, Securities and Bankruptcy* (13th ed. 1998) (reprinted with permission).
- Lipton, Martin, *Symposium on Takeover Bids in the Boardroom*: 25 Years Later, 60 Bus. Law 1369 (Aug. 2005).
- Lipton, Martin, *Takeover Bids in the Target's Boardroom*, 35 The Business Lawyer 101, 109-110 (1979).
- Meyerson, Michael I., *Ideas of the Market Place: A Guide to the 1996 Telecommunications Act*, 49 Federal Communications Law Journal 251, 252-255 (1997).
- Morgenstern, Marc H., Private Placement Guidelines-A Lawyer's Letter to a First-Time Issuer, 48 Bus. Lawyer 257 (1992).
- Noy, Thomas G. and Ed Kaufman, *Rule 144, Appendix 38A* Chapter 38 of A.A. Sommer Jr. (ed), Securities Law Techniques (1993).
- Romano, Roberta, A Guide to Takeovers: Theory, Evidence, and Regulation (1992).
- Sirower, Mark, The Synergy Trap: How Companies Lose in the Acquisition Game, (1998).
- Small, Marshall L., Corporate Combinations Under the New California General Corporation Law, 23 UCLA L Rev. 1190 (1976).
- Stach, Mark A., An Overview of Legal and Tactical Considerations in Proxy Contests, The Primary Means of Effecting Fundamental Corporate Change in the 1990's, 13 Geo. Mason U. L. Rev. 745 (1991).
- Steinwurtzel, Richard A. and Janice L. Gardner, Super Poison Puts as a Protection Against Event Risk, 3 Insights 3 (October, 1989).
- Steptoe, Mary Lou, *The Power Buyer Defense in Merger Cases*, 61 Antitrust L. J. 493 (1993).

- Stout, Lynn A., *Do Antitakeover Defenses Decrease Shareholder Wealth? The Ex Post/Ex Ante Valuation Problem*, 55 Stan. L. Rev. 845 (2002).
- Strine, Leo E., The Professional Bear Hug: The ESB Proposal as a Conscious Effort to Make the Delaware Courts Confront the Basic "Just Say No" Question, 55 Stan. L. Rev. 863 (2002).
- Szewczyk, Samuel H. and George P. Tsetsekos, *State Intervention in the Market for Corporate Control*, 31 J. of Fin. Economics 3 (1992).
- Thompson, Jr., Samuel C., A Proposal for Antitrust Merger Enforcement Reform: Repudiating Judge Bork in Favor of Current Economic Learning, The Antitrust Bulletin (Spring 1996).
- Tillinghast, David R. and Karina Haum, A Primer on the Impact of the EC Directive on Mergers and Divisions on U.S. Companies with Interests in Europe, Tax Notes International 575, 577-579 (May 1991).
- Veasey, Norman, Jesse A. Finkelstein & C. Stephen Bigler, *Delaware Supports Directors* with a Three Legged Stool of Limited Liability, Indemnification and Insurance, 42 Bus. Lawyer 399 (1987).
- Warren, Irwin H. and Kevin G. Abrams, *Evolving Standards of Judicial Review of Procedural Defenses in Proxy Contests*, 47 Bus. Law. 647 (1992).